AGENDA

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors
CY Regular Meeting
Monday, December 18, 2023, 4:30 pm - 5:00 pm
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge Drive,
Prescott Valley

NOTICE OF MEETING

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Yavapai
Fire District Board of Directors and the general public that the Central Yavapai Fire District will
hold a meeting open to the public on Monday, December 18, 2023 at 4:30 p.m. The meeting
will be held at Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E.
Eastridge Drive, Prescott Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session
on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for
legal advice with the District’s Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following
topics and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or
other action. All items are set for possible action. Members may attend in person or via remote
methods of communication.

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Election of Board Chairperson and Board
Clerk

4. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Reports are informational only. Any item articulated in the reports is subject to clarification,
discussion, and direction by the Board; no action will be taken.

5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

In accordance with A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) and as a matter of policy, the Central Yavapai Fire
District Board has decided to allow public comments as time permits. Therefore, those
wishing to address the Board regarding an issue within the jurisdiction of this public body
may do so in an orderly manner that includes completing a Call to the Public Form and
submitting it to staff for the record. If a written statement is being read, please provide a copy
to ensure itis entered into the record accurately. Individuals will be limited to speak for three
(3) minutes and Call to the Public shall not exceed 15 minutes per meeting.

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Central Yavapai
Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion
on these items. Any item may be removed by a Board member and will be considered
separately for motion, discussion and action.

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes -September 25, 2023



Approve September 30, 2023 General Fund Financial Statements

A.

mmOoOw

Approve September 30, 2023 Bond Debt Service Financial Statements
Approve October 31, 2023 General Fund Financial Statements

Approve October 31, 2023 Bond Debt Service Financial Statements

Approve November 30, 2023 General Fund Financial Statements

Approve November 30, 2023 Bond Debt Service Financial Statements

NEW BUSINESS - CONTINUED

Discussion and Possible Approval of FY 24-25 Budget Development Schedule

1. ADJOURNMENT

Disabled persons needing reasonable accommodations should call 928-772-7711 prior to the

scheduled meeting.



MINUTES

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors
CY Regular Meeting
Monday, September 25, 2023, 4:30 pm - 5:00 pm
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration,
8603 E. Eastridge Dr., Prescott Valley

In-Person Attendance

Andy Reinhardt; Denise Krizo; Gayle Pickett; Matt Zurcher; Pete Gordon; Rick
Anderson; Scott A Freitag; Susanne Dixson

Remote Attendance
Nicolas Cornelius

NOTICE OF MEETING

Pursuantto A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Yavapai
Fire District Board of Directors and the general public that the'Central Yavapai Fire District will
hold a meeting open to the public on Monday, September 25, 2023 at 4:30 p.m. The meeting
will be held at Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E.
Eastridge Drive, Prescott Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session
on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for
legal advice with the District’s Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following
topics and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or
other action. All items are set for possible action. Members may attend in person or via remote
methods of communication.

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL.CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS

Chair Zurcher called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Zurcher led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. BOARD MEMBERREPORTS

Reports are informational only. Any item articulated in the reports is subject to clarification,
discussion, and direction by the Board; no action will be taken.

There were no board member reports given.

4. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

In accordance with A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) and as a matter of policy, the Central Yavapai Fire
District Board has decided to allow public comments as time permits. Therefore, those
wishing to address the Board regarding an issue within the jurisdiction of this public body
may do so in an orderly manner that includes completing a Call to the Public Form and
submitting it to staff for the record. If a written statement is being read, please provide a copy
to ensure itis entered into the record accurately. Individuals will be limited to speak for three
(3) minutes and Call to the Public shall not exceed 15 minutes per meeting.



There were no public comments.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Central Yavapai
Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion
on these items. Any item may be removed by a Board member and will be considered
separately for motion, discussion and action.

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes - June 26, 2023

Approve June 2023 General Fund Financial and Bond Debt Service Financials
Approve July 2023 General Fund Financial and Bond Debt Service Financials
Approve August 2023 General Fund Financial and Bond Debt Service Financials
Approve Annexation and Resolution 2023-07, Roundy, Parcel 401-01-131X
Approve Annexation and Resolution 2023-08, Geiss,; Parcel 402-13-045A
Approve Annexation and Resolution 2023-09, Geiss, Parcel 402-13-045B

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda.

@ mmOU O w

Move: Rick Anderson Second: Pete Gordon Status: Passed

Yes: Matt Zurcher, Pete Gordon, Rick Anderson, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt

6. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Attorney Request for Increase in Hourly Rate
Under the Fee Agreement

Attorney Cornelius stated that he cannot provide advice to the Board, as that
would be a‘conflict of interest. If the Board believes it needs additional legal
advice, they can elect to hire outside counsel. He advised that he has not raised
his fees since 2018.

Director Reinhardt questioned what the changes mentioned in the request letter
were. Attorney Cornelius replied that his overhead, such as staff expenses,
liability insurance, and various other costs have increased. He did note that he
does not charge the agency for work he pays his administrative staff to complete
on our behalf.

Chair Zurcher replied that he understands the rate increase, and believes it is
justified due to inflation.

Motion to increase the hourly rate for legal services from $225.00 to $285.00 per
hour under the Fee Agreement.

Move: Pete Gordon Second: Gayle Pickett Status: Passed

Yes: Matt Zurcher, Pete Gordon, Rick Anderson, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt

7. ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 4:36 p.m.



Move: Rick Anderson Second: Gayle Pickett Status: Passed

Yes: Matt Zurcher, Pete Gordon, Rick Anderson, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt

Disabled persons needing reasonable accommodations should call 928-772-7711 prior to the
scheduled meeting.



The Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors have reviewed and approved the
following financial documents to include Income Statements, Balance Sheets, and Bank
Reconciliations with supporting documents, Revenue and Expenditure Graphs, and
Cash Flow Projections in compliance with A.R.S. § 48-805, 807.

CYFD General Fund

CYFD Bond Debt Service

Fire Board Chairperson Date

Fire Board Clerk Date



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND BANK RECONCILIATION SEPTEMBER, 2023

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance: $ 365,760.65 Balance Per Bank: $ 651,319.17

Fire District Deposits: $ 5,124.13 Outstanding Checks: $ -

Tax Revenue: $ 311,492.74 Outstanding Deposits: $ -

Interest Revenue: $ 1,194.15

Transfer Out: Fire Authority Funding $ (32,252.50)

Checks and Charges: $ -

Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ -

Ending Balance: $ 651,319.17 Ending Balance: $ 651,319.17

Difference Between Balances: $ - G/L Ending Balance: $ 651,319.17
$ 651,319.17

Deposits Per Bank Statement: Bank Reconciliation Register:

Real Estate Taxes: $ 294,694.25 Checks From Accounts Payable: $ -

Personal Property Taxes: $ 12,209.12 Other: GL JE Fire Authority Funding $ 32,252.50

Fire District Assistance Tax: $ 4,589.37 Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ -

Interest Income: $ 1,194.15 Total: $ 32,252.50

Fire District Deposits: $ 5,124.13

Outstanding Deposits: $ -

Other: $ - Deposits From Accounts Receivable: $ 5,124.13

Other: $ - Other: GL JE Tax & Interest Revenue: $ 312,686.89

Ending Balance: $ 317,811.02 Ending Balance: $ 317,811.02

Digitally signed by Scott Freitag

SCOtt Freitag Date: 2023.10.16 19:51:10

-07'00
Reconciliation Approved By:

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

Digitally signed by

Cody Rose

COdy Rose Date: 2023.10.16 17:42:56

Reconciliation Reviewed By: -07'00

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics

1 Digitally signed by Karen Mauldin
Ka re n M a u Id | n Date: 2023.10.09 15:56:30 -07'00"

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager



9%0925'86 %TY0T 0- %E6ST'0- %8L80'T %9596°0 9%9000°0- %88€0'9 fouanbuijag
168'8LE$ TL£'196'T¢S | 680780 TeS | SELTTT6TS | LEC'L8L°LTS | 988'625°9TS | 809'662'STS SIVIOL
%0vLY'T %Ty0T 00T %E68T°00T %CT16'86 %rYE0'66 949000°00T %T196'€6 a1eq 01 %

%0000°0 9%7568°0 %8EVL'T %9LL9'T %TTTT'T %0S€E'T %96vT'T %

0$ 10v'502$ 796'99€$ 8v8's7e$ 1VS'T0T$ 6£9°022$ v8T'/8T$ aunr
%0vLY'T %6806 %SSvY'86 %OVET L6 %ELT6'L6 9%9599'86 %9T18'T6 31eq 01 %
%0000'0 %9679 %S69€"Y %LSTEY %9799y %LL0TY %TL66'7 %
0$ ogg'/€8$ v2S'6T6$ £3T°0v8$ 664'LE8$ 0£5'569$ 089°€T8$ Aew
%OVLY'T %E655°56 %19L0'v6 %6806'26 %ILYTE6 %6LSY V6 %SY18'L8 2180 01 %
9400000 %1805'ST %L8ET VT %SYLE VT %0981°€C %SSTT VT 9%7896'0C %

0% vvv'ess'ss | viseco'ss | cozves'vs | zsevorvs | ess'zse'es | secvives Iy
%0vLY'T %TTS0'0L %ELE6'69 %vvES'89 %LT90°0L %vTEE 0L %29v8'99 5180 01 %
900000 %6585 %SLTT'T %v6.9'C %00LY'E %0LL6'E %LEIS'E %

0$ 867'€65$ 059'99v$ 0zv'02S$ 622'€29$ T6€°259% 82T'679% yolen
%O0vLY'T %ESIY'L9 %66TLL9 9%0558'59 %L165°99 9%SSE99 %5786'29 a1eq oL %
9400000 %6821 %8LYT'T %ELLS'T %122S'T %1686'T %IYST'T %

0% 0v8'S62$ 685792$ SSE'90€$ 266'T5v$ 06L'82€$ LvL'05€$ Asenigay
%0vLY'T %65LT'99 %TTLY'99 %LLLT Y9 %9690'79 %€£99€ ¥9 %v878'09 a1eq oL %
900000 %9785'€ %607L°E %T6TET %8S8E'T %T1TST %LYYLE %

0$ 786'T28% 920°€84$ 09v°05v$ T15'8Trs 1SL°9Tv$ Sv£'609$ Asenuer
%0vLY'T %EE6S 79 %TTSLT9 9%5856'T9 %LE89'T9 %05Y8'T9 %LE8O'LS a1eq 01 %
%0000°0 %CEvT'8 %S8V8'L %v820°6 %LOvY'L %LTrt'9 %8290°9 %

0% 997'168'TS | £99'159'ts [ oes'essTs | zes'ose'ts | 096'v90'TS | veT'L86% J1aqwaag
%OVLY'T %T0SE VS %L206'7S %10€6'2S %TEVT VS %vT0V'SS %0T20'TS 3180 01 %
9%000°0 %ISETT %E£9°0T %eee et %TEE'6 %8SE'ET %006°L %
0$ szz'v09'cs  |veo'zeres  fres'erecs  |ese'sots  [seo'soz'zs  |eeeloszts 12qUWanoN
%OVLY'T %5666 %9692 v %80, 0 %6TT6'Y %Trv0 Ty %TTZLEY 2180 01 %
940000 %LTS Ty %L6€ Ty %918 6€ %L99'EY %6vL0Y %6v6'LE %

0% 69L'1zs'6s | o9c0'zee'ss | sov'eesrs | e9sevszs | evo'ses'os | 60z'6L19$ 199010
%0vLY'T %vTLY'T %0€48'T %2680 %0SvT'T 9%LS62°T %ITLT'S a1eq oL %
%v6T'T %920'T %v6TT %96T°0 %80 %528°0 %ITLY %

£06'90€$ 8Lv'sET$ 162°2LT$ 0v0'8e$ 695'TSTS SEE'IETS 0££'89L$ 13quiardas
%1080 9%09v1°0 %T6L5°0 9%5969°0 %TT0V'0 %60Lt°0 %0TSY'0 a1eq 0L %

%1800 %6600 %EVT0 %0TT'0 %010 %9LT°0 %9ST°0 %

250'12$ 161'72$ SYT'0E$ ovy'TZS SY9'8TS 820'67$ Tr'szs 1sn8ny
%286T°0 %L9VE0 %8SEV'0 %1985°0 %ELETO %€£562°0 %LY62°0 a1eq 01 %

%86T°0 %LYEQ %IEV'0 %9850 %L6T0 %5620 %S62°0 %

9£6°05$ 8€5'61$ 6TLT6$ PYS'ETTS 86£'€5$ 608'8Y$ £66'L0$ Ainr

Pa323|[0D pa303]10) pa102]j0d pa322]|0D pa102]j0) pa322]|0D pa322]|0D Yo
09s'vos'ses | tsveve'zes | eszvvotes | cto'sev'ers | €99'096°41$ | 08L'62s'91$ | v06'282'91S | Aneijeror
vz-€2 M £2-2¢ M 72-TT M 12-07 Ad 02-6T Ad 61-8T Ad ST-LT Ad

ejeq uondd||0) xel
ANN4d TVY3IN3ID LIIY1SIA FYId IVdVAVA TVHLNID




[260000°00T [%0000°00T |%0000°00T [%0000°00T |[%0000°00T [%0000°00T [%0000°00T |
%V1EY'86 %ELTTO- %TS9T°0- %£505°0 %9VVE 6~ %1660°0T- %6059°T Aouanbuijag
SLT'9S 697°00v$ 099°00v$ LL6'L6ES 66L°007S 056°99€$ 88L'LTES S1vioL
%9895'T %ELTT'00T %1S91°00T %EV6Y 66 %9v7€'60T %660°0TT %16V€'86 91ed 0l %
%0000°0 %1160 %SYvLT %89VL'T %90CC'T %I8TL'T %S8CS'T %
0S 8Y9'€S 8L6'9S £86'9$ vLY'YS 97L'sS$ ¥60'S$ aunr
%9895 T %CS0T°66 %90C17'86 %SLYL'L6 %0v7¢1'80T %E18E'80T %9078°96 91eQ 0l %
%0000°0 %L6LEV %8506’ %0506V %1956'S %0599'S %10CT'L %
0S 61S'LTS €29'6TS 029'6TS T€81TS 188'8T$ TEL'ETS Aey
%9895°T %9578 V6 %8Y15'€6 %Y Iv8'C6 %6L91°C0T %€9TL'C0T %S00L'68 21eQq oL %
%0000°0 %0011 €C %SYLETT %Y01T'CT %YSLTET %L096'€C %1596'8T %
0S 09.'€6$ 86%'68$ 8’88 STE'S8S 658'6LS 602°€9$ Judy
%9895°T %958E'TL %EOVT'TL %07€9°0L %5768'8L %95SL'8L %YVSELOL 91eQ 0L %
%0000°0 %L0VT'C %91790°C %LlVTL'T %CSV9'E %EVIT'V %8C599°€ %
0S £96'8S 65C'8S L68°0TS T9E'ETS ETL'ETS vLTTTS Yalew
%9895 T %0S1'69 %95.0'69 %6.06'L9 %ELYT'SL %ETYI VL %S780°L9 918 0l %
%000°0 %981 T %9V¥'T %199'T %C¥8°C %ETT'T %LTV'C %
0S £V6'SS S8L'SS £59'9$ 6T7'0TS 607'LS 950'8$ Asenigay
%9895 T %1659°L9 %¥679°L9 %9EVT 99 %6V01'CL %EBIY'CL %¥599'v9 91eQ 0L %
%0000°0 %180L'E %SETB'E %C9ST'E %LTTCT'E %0SPE'E %6E6EE %
0S €ESVTS v62'STS ST97TS IvYITS 6VT'TTS CIETTS Asenuer
%9895 T %0156'€9 %0908'€9 %v/80°€9 %2869 %CEL0'69 %STLTTY a1eQ oL %
%0000°0 %ETYS'S %TLSL'8 %8v08'6 %9590'¥6- %0529°L %L66v9 %
0$ S9€'SES 620'S€$ 617'6€S (v6LvvES) €TV'STS €99'TZS Jaquiadag
%9895'T %L601°SS %8870°SS %978T°ES %8LYEEIT %877’ 19 BLILLVS 91eQ 0L %
%0000°0 %89LL°ET %CC90°ET %81780°CT %EVYO'SE %9096'LT %EB6ECT %
0S LOTSSS$ 744 6€€'8YS vSY'8TTS 198°65$ 1S9°vLS 13quianoN
%989S'T %6CEETY %9986 TY %6L6T TV %SE0EBCT %9L8Y'EV %SELETE 91eQ 0L %
%0000 %8EV 6E %LL6'6E %0CT°0v %CEY'STT %616 TV %816'LC %
0S TSLLSTS 606'65TS 08%'09TS 89£'65vS €I8'6ETS 180°€6S$ 43903120
%9895'T %0568'T %5600°C %LLLO'T %ETLB'C %EBES'T %95V 91eQ 0L %
%LYT'T %6VC'T %L9T'T %0270 %99T°C %5560 %L6L'E %
6857$ v66'7S 699'7$ 6/8% Tv6'LS 81'ES yS9TT$ Jaquiaidas
%ETLY'0 %5990 %CTY80 %6158°0 %0S0L°0 %S€8S0 %T6V9°0 91ed 0l %
%SET'0 %10 %SLEO %9910 %E0E0 %10 %09T°0 %
0SS SLSS 86v'TS 799% 60T'TS JAAS 14399 sndny
%€98C°0 %9050 %LLIVO %ET69'0 %SC0¥°0 %STLED %0687°0 918 0l %
%98C°0 %€05°0 %8970 %69°0 %E0V'0 %1LED %6870 %
SYT'TS 110°CS TL8TS 69LT$ SLY'TS 8€T'TS 0€9'TS Aint
pa323||0) pa123]|0) pa122||0) pa123]10) pa123||0) pa122]10) 2122|100 Yuon
000°00%S$ 000°00%$ 000°00%$ 000°00%$ LS'99€S 062'€ceS 06z'eceS Anan eroL
V€T A €C-CT M T¢I M TZ-0C A4 0Z-6T Ad 61-8T A4 8T-LT Ad

ejeq uonda||0) 1Va4
aNN4 TVHINIO 1J1¥1SIA ¥4 IVAVAVA TVHLINID




(19n0A11E))

- - - - - - - - - ¥06'SLT (r59°6) 0000 aouejeqg yse)
50866 50866 50866 50866 50866 50866 50866 S08'66 50866 S08'66 (€s2°s8T) (660°95T) ysed 19N 9Ane|nwWN)
; - - - - - - - - 855'G8¢ (¥59'62) (6609LT) ysed 12N Ajyauo
700°08TC 700°08TC 700°08TC 700°081C T00°08T‘C | ¢00'08T‘C | T0O'08T‘T | TOO‘08T‘T | C0008T‘T | €STCE 906'T9 06¢CLET ‘sjejoainyipuadxy
9/ - Snoaue|33sIA
LL8'8LTT LL8'8LTT LL8'8LTT LL8'8LTT LL8'8LT'C  LL8'8LT'T  LL8'QLT'T  LL8'SLT'T  LL8'BLI'T  €ST'CE 16T'T9 TS¥'9eT Suipung Ayuoyiny .y
sosuadx3 pJeog aJl4
STI'T STI'T STI'T SCI'T STI'T STI'T STI'T STI'T STI'T - 6€9 8€8 ‘|leda7 ‘U033

‘Bunnunoday/ipny

_ _ :sainypuadx3 _

_ 200'08T°C 20008T°C 20008T°C 200°081°C 200'08T‘C | T00'08T‘C | zoO'08T‘C | zoO‘08TC | zoO‘08TT | TTSLTE €5T'te 16119 _ nw_fohz::;wz_
- - - - B - - - - - - - Ana7 UON "2SIIN
- - - - - - - - - - - - sjuesn
- - - - - - - - - 7611 LS8'T 986'¢ awodu| 353493
6€9'Y 6€9'Y 6€9'Y 6€9'Y 6€9'Y 6€9'Y 6€9'Y 6€9'Y 6€9'Y ver's ¥08‘8 ver's 90INIDS 10} 934
€ee'ee cee'ee €ee'ee gee'ee cee'ee cee'ee cee'ee cee'ee cee'ee 685V (0149 SYTT 1vad
0€02YTC 0€0°CYTC 0€0°CYTC 0€02Y1C 0€0‘CyT‘C  0€0‘CYI‘C  0€0‘TYI‘C  0€0‘TYI‘C  0€0‘TyI‘T  €06°90€ 750°TC 9£6'0S soxe| Aladoud
_ _ :sonuanay
aunf Aen judy yaoien ‘o4 ‘uef *29Q ‘ANON 190 -3dag ‘Sny Ainr
_ pa1alfoad |enyoy _

¥39INILd3S : YIUoN Ag mold ysed 20T - £20T

A ST AN Fra A A T AL NS




CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

REVENUE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Revenue Budget %
Real Estate Taxes $ 294,694 | $ 25,704,360 92.73
Personal Property Taxes $ 12,209 | $ - 3.84
Fire District Assistance Tax $ 4589 | $ 400,000 1.44
Tech Services $ 5124 | $ 55,668 1.61
Interest Revenue $ 1,194 | $ - 0.38
Other Revenue $ - $ - 0.00
TOTALS: $ 317,811 ($ 26,160,028 | 100.00




3NUBASY 153J31U| =

S9IIAIDS YI3] =

€20¢/0¢/60 suipu3l poliad
aNU3A3Y pun4 |BJBUSD

¥¢0¢ - €¢0¢C Ad
10113s1Q 3414 1edeae, [eJiud)

X 92UB1SISSY 10143SIQ 9.1 = saxe] Apadoud |euosiad soxe] 91e1s] |eay =

%EL'TO
saxe] 91e1s] |eay

%8€°0
9NUSA3Y 1Sa431U|

%V8'€
soxe] Aladoud |euosiad

%v'T
Xe] 92UelsIssy 10141sId

%191 oy

S32IAISS Y23 |



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
EXPENSE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Expense Budget %
Fire Authority Funding $ 32,253 | $ 26,146,528 100.00
Audit and Accounting $ - $ 7,500 0.00
Legal $ - $ 5,000 0.00
Fire Board Expenses $ - $ 1,000 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenses $ - $ - 0.00
TOTAL: $ 32,253 | $ 26,160,028 100.00




Suipung Ayuoyiny 2414 =

%00°00T
Suipung Ayoyiny aui4

€20¢/0€/60 sulpu3 poLiad
saJnlipuadx3 pun4 |eJausan

7¢0¢C - €20¢C Ad
1014151 2414 ledeAe |eJlud)





















1079123 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1

3:43:03 PM A
Bank Reconciliation Summary

For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/2023

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND DESC: GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT NO: 1100
Beginning Balance: 09/01/23 $365,760.65

Deposits and Credits: $317,811.02

Checks and Charges: ($32,252.50)

Adjustments: $0.00

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation: $651,319.17

Ending Balance Per Bank Statement: 09/30/23 $651,319.17

* Outstanding Deposits and Credits: 09/30/23 $0.00

* Outstanding Checks and Charges: 09/30/23 $0.00

Ending Book Balance: 09/30/23 $651,319.17

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.



Page: 1

10/9/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
3:42:37 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/23
CYFD General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
09/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty Fire Authority Funding GL CYFD $32,252.50
TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED: $32,252.50




10/9/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:42:44 PM .
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



10/9/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:42:51 PM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/23
CYFD General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
09/07/23 5156 Deposit AR CYFD $5,124.13
09/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty Tax and Interest Revenue Septe GL CYFD $312,686.89

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED:

$317,811.02




10/9/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:42:57 PM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



10/9/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

3:40:30 PM o )
Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 1

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: DEPOSITS FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND
5156 09/07/23 Marked No Deposit 10/09/23 $5,124.13
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $5,124.13
TOTAL FOR MODULE: $5,124.13
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 09/30/23 Marked No Fire Authority Funding 10/09/23 $32,252.50
Cash With Yav Cty 09/30/23 Marked No Tax and Interest Revenue Septe 10/09/23 $312,686.89
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $344,939.39
TOTAL FOR MODULE:

$344,939.39



10/9/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:42:16 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



%(8°86) (65°5.2°66)$ (00°000°02)$ (6S'vSL'6LL)$ %00 25°855'G8Z$ 00°0$ 25°855°68Z$

% 0°001 00°000°02$ (00°000°02)$ 00°0% % 0°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0%

%0001 00°000°02$ (00°000°02)$ 000$ %00 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00001008Z
%00 (6S'¥SL'6LL)$ 00°0$ (65'¥SL6LL)$ %0°0 25'855'68Z$ 00°0% 25'855'68Z$

%E'8 SZ'18EVLLTS 00°820°091°92$ GL'9%9'686°cZ$ (05°zs52°28)$ 05'252°2¢$

% L'vE 68'089‘v$ 00°00S‘€L$ 11°618°8$ % 0°0 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'0%

00 (e59Lp) 000 €59y 00 000 000 000 000010199
(5'291) (80°629°1) 00°000°L 80629 00 000 000 000 00001 L¥%9
00 (00°0%9) 000 00°0vS 00 000 000 000 0090101 %9
€6, 0629.'¢ 00°000'G 05°2€2') 00 000 000 000 0000101 %9
%L 9 00°005°c$ 00°005°2$ 00°000'v$ %00 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0000100%9
% €'8 9€'00,691°2$ 00°825°97192$ ¥9°,289,6°c2$ % 0°0 (0s°z52°2€)$ 00°0$ 05'252°2¢$

%E'8 9€°00.'6912$ 00°825°9¥1'92$ ¥9°/28'9/6'cZ$ %00 (05°252°2€)$ 00°0$ 06°252°2€$ 000010029
%(8°8) (v8'5€1762°2)$ 00°820°091°92% 91'268'598°€Z$ % 0°0 20'118°LLES 00°0$ 20'118°L1ES

00 16°180'LL 000 16718012 00 GLY6L L 000 GLY6LL 000000061
916 19°2¥1'82 00°899°'6S 19°0L¥'v8 00 cLveL's 000 cLyeL's 00000G..¥
00 (00°652°91) 000 (00'652°91) 00 000 000 000 000000..t
00 98°86%'% 000 98°86%'Y 00 000 000 000 000000SZ¥
L'l ¥8'evL'9 00°000°00% ¥8°ev.'90Y 00 1£°68SY 000 1£°68SY 000000021
00 G6°'1GE'8LY 000 G6°LGE'8LY 00 Z1'602°C1L 000 Z1602°CL 00000001+
%(6°01) (10°962'908'2)$ 00°09€'40.'6Z$ 66°€95°268'22$ %0°0 ST ¥69'762$ 00°0$ ST ¥69'v67$ 00000000%
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueLiep 196png |enjoy Juno22y

ojeq O] e

pouad juaiing

€202/0¢/6 Ubnouyl £20z/1/6 40 pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwo) [enjoy 01 106png |eulbuQ)

JUBWa)LIS BWOooU|
10141S1a 3did IVdVAVA TVHLNID

(sso7) awoou| 38N

Kouabunuo) |ejor
ulwpy/Aousbuiuo) pspun4
Kouabupuo)

suonesadQ woly (sso) awoou|

sasuadx3 |ejoL

sasuadx3 991A19G [e}0L

uIwpY/osI

sasuadx3 pJeog ail4

auNoY-UON - SaoInBS [eba]

auNNoy - s89IAISS |eba

Bununoodoy B Jpny
EESTECPE ERTVE

sasuadx3 [suuosiad |ejol

Buipung Ayoyiny a4

Sasuadxg [ouuosiag

sanuaAay JaN

pun4 [eJaus9)-aWoou| }saIsiu|
aNuUBASY 8seaT JaMo] [|9D
S9SES7 - SNUBASY }SaIs)U|
JBYJQ - aNUBASY Xe|

XB] 90UB)SISSY JouIsIq 84l
xe| Auadold [euosiad

xe] o)ejs3 [eay

Sanuanay

Nd 0L:€¥:€
€¢/6/01



10/9/23
3:43:55 PM

Current Assets
Cash with Yavapai County
Taxes Receivable
Misc. Receivables
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Fund Balance

Current Year Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
As of 9/30/2023

Assets

$651,319.17
369,304.48
4,218.44

Liabilities and Net Assets

$2,048.00
297,316.81

$1,024,842.09

$1,024,842.09

$845,231.87
(119,754.59)

$299,364.81

$299,364.81

725,477.28

$1,024,842.09




L1°61€°159$ 05°Z52°2€$ 20118 LLES 24390317 40 TVLOL
L1°61L€159$ 05°zZ52°28$ 20118 LLES STVLOL ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO
L1°61€'159 - 68'989'C1€ €20z Joquieldag enusney Jseejul pue xel  A1D ABA UM USeD v L¥0S
82'2€9'8€€ 05252°CE - Buipuny Auoyiny aui4 KD ABA YN USeD v 6£0S
8.'%88'0.€ - €LyeL's - OTTALIIGON 181V ¥o 0%0S
$9°09.°G9€$ ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1
aouejeg s)ypal) s)jqaqg uonduosag leuinop yojeg
€202/0¢/6 ubnoiyy £20z/1/6

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 N 6b:phE

| :obed L1O111SI1a ¥4 IVdVAVA TVHLNTD

€¢/6/01



‘K216 ul Jeadde pue paylew aJe SjJunodde dAIJdeU|

L1'61€°159$ 69'092'G9€$ ‘Sv1iolL
£1'61€°169% G9'09.°G9E$ Aunoy redeneA ypm yseo 000°0°0°00}1
sjuawysnlpy Buipug Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy
€202/0€/6 UBNoIY) £202/1/6 J0 poliad 8y Jo4
198YS)JON\ doueleg [eld] 19
Nd 80:G¥:€
| :obed 1OI11SIa FAld IVdVAVA TVHLNID £2/6/01



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND JOURNAL ENTRY LOG FY 23-24

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BATCH NO.

9/30/2023|Fire Authority Funding 32,252.50 5039

9/30/2023|Tax and Interest Revenue - September, 2023 312,686.89 5041
MONTHLY TOTAL: 344,939.39 Reviewed

P:\Administration\Finance\GENERAL LEDGER\Journal Entries\General Fund\FY 23-24\CYFD GF Journal Entries FY 23-24 LOG\CYFD GF JE LOG FY 22-23



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

BOND DEBT SERVICE BANK RECONCILIATION SEPTEMBER, 2023

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Balance Per Bank: $ 144,008.93
Outstanding Charges: $ -
Outstanding Deposits: $ -
Ending Balance: $ 144,008.93

Beginning Balance: $ 127,061.40
Tax Revenue: $ 16,565.97
Interest Revenue: $ 381.56
Other: Refund of Interest Overpmt. $ -
Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ -
Ending Balance: $ 144,008.93
Difference Between Balances: $ -
Deposits Per Bank Statement:

Real Estate Taxes: $ 15,896.43
Personal Property Taxes: $ 669.54
Interest Income: $ 381.56
Other: Refund of Interest Overpmt. $ -
Ending Balance: $ 16,947.53

Reconciliation Approved By:

Reconciliation Reviewed By:

Reconciliation Prepared By:

1 Digitally signed by Scott Freit
Scott Freitag oeisss s s e o

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

Digitally signed by Cody Rose

COdy Rose Date: 2023.10.16 17:41:47

-07'00"

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics
Digitally signed by Karen

Mauldin

Karen Mauldin bz 50251010 13:34:20

-07'00"

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager
























10/10/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1

1:26:08 PM I
Bank Reconciliation Summary

For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/2023

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFDA - CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND DESC: CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND ACCOUNT NO: 1100
Beginning Balance: 09/01/23 $127,061.40

Deposits and Credits: $16,947.53

Checks and Charges: $0.00

Adjustments: $0.00

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation: $144,008.93

Ending Balance Per Bank Statement: 09/30/23 $144,008.93

* Outstanding Deposits and Credits: 09/30/23 $0.00

* Outstanding Checks and Charges: 09/30/23 $0.00

Ending Book Balance: 09/30/23 $144,008.93

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.



10/10/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
1:25:45 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED:



10/10/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
1:25:51 PM .
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



10/10/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service
1:25:57 PM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/23

Page: 1

CYFDA Cash/Bond Building Fund Cash/Bond Building Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
09/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty Tax and Interest Revenue - Sep GL CYFBDS $16,947.53

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $16,947.53




10/10/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
1:26:03 PM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



10/10/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service

1:23:52 PM o )
Bank Reconciliation Register

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description

Date Cleared

Page: 1

Amount

MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFDA - CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 09/30/23 Marked No Tax and Interest Revenue - Sep

10/10/23

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK:

TOTAL FOR MODULE:

$16,947.53

$16,947.53

$16,947.53



10/10/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
1:25:08 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



%00 z1'e8s‘er$ 00°0$ z1'ess‘ers %00 £5°LV691$ 00°0% £5°LV6°91$ (ss07) awoou| JoN
% 00 12°956°22Y'L$ 00°0$ 12°956°22V'L$ % 0°0 £5°LV691$ 00°0% £5°LV6°91$ (esuadx3) awoduj Joy3Q [e3oL
00 ZE'¥8G'6 000 ZE'185'6e 00 9g°18¢ 000 9G'18¢ 0000€¥ anuaAsy JsaIslu| 8DIAISS JqaQ puog
%0°0 68°12€'26€1$ 00°0% 68°12€'26€1$ %00 16'G95'91$ 00'0% 16°G95°91$ 00002 anuaney Xe| 92IAI9S 3gaQ puog
{@suadx3) awosu| Jayjo
%00 (60°cLE'6LE°L)$ 00'0$ (60°cL£°6LE°L)$ %0°0 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ suopesadQ wouy (sso07) swodu|
(er'sev'eLe L) £Y'STY6LELS sosuadxg |ejo)
% 0°0 (ev'szr'6Le'L)$ 00'0$ £Y'STY6LELS % 0°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ sasuadxg aAle)SIUIWPY B [eI8USD [ejo)
00 (00°050°1) 000 00050} 00 000 000 000 00509 S8OINIBS [BUOISS801d
00 (ev'gle'ezl) 000 ev'gle'ezl 00 000 000 000 000019 asuadx3 Jseleju| 80IAI8S 9o puog
%0°0 (00°000°552°1)$ 000$ 00°000'652°L$ %0°0 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000009 juswhed |edound 8d1A8g jqoQ puog
Sasuadx3 aAnENSIUIWPY g [EldudD)
%00 ve'zss 00'0$ XA % 0°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ sanuanay JoN
%0°0 ¥€'25% 000$ ¥£°25$ %0°0 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0005€Y Jayi0-enuenay xe|
SonuaAay
% aoueuep 19bpng |enjoy % aouelep 196png |enjoy Juno22Y
ajeq o) JeaA pouad juaun)
£202/0€/6 Ubnoiyl £z0z/L/6 10 pouad ayj Jo4
(uosuedwo) [enjoy 01 106png |eulbuQ)
usw9)eIS BWooU
} 1€1S _ INd G1:92: )

991A19G }qa(Q puog aii4 ledeAea [eiua)

€¢/0L/01



10/10/23
1:26:22 PM

Current Assets

Cash / Bond Debt Service

Property Tax Receivable

Deferred Revenue - Prop Tax
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Net Assets

Retained Earnings

Current Year Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service
Balance Sheet
As of 9/30/2023

Assets

$144,008.93
24,181.92
(19,857.79)

$104,749.94
43,583.12

$148,333.06

$148,333.06

148,333.06

$148,333.06




£6'800'PVL$ 00°0$ €5°116'91$ ‘439031740 V1oL
£6'800'7v1L$ 00°0$ €5°1¥6°9L$ '$TVLOL IDIAYAS 1930 ANOE / HSVO
€6'800') - €G°/¥6'91L €20z 1dag - anuansy jsaisiu| pue xe| KD ABA YN USeD €2/0€/60 8201 S| olLe
0¥'190°2Z1L$ IDIANIS 1930 ANOE / HSVO 000011
aouejeg s)ypal) s)jqaqg uonduosag jusawnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuinop yojeg
€202/0¢/6 ubnoiyy £20z/1/6
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 06:9Z:
92IAI9G }qaQ puog all ledeAe) [enuad €2/0L/01

| :ebed



‘K216 ul Jeadde pue paylew aJe SjJunodde dAIJdeU|

£6'800'v71L$ 0v'190°221L$ ‘Sv1iolL
€6'800°v¥1$ 0v'190°221$ 90IMI9S 1g8Q puog / ysed 00°00LL
sjuawysnlpy Buipug Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy
€202/0€/6 UBNoIY) £202/1/6 J0 poliad 8y Jo4
198YS)JON\ doueleg [eld] 19
Nd 9€:9¢:1
| :obed 92IAI9G 1qaQ puog all ledeAe) [enuad €2/0L/0}



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

BOND DEBT SERVICE JOURNAL ENTRY LOG FY 23-24

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BATCH NO.
9/30/2023|Tax and Interest Revenue - September, 2023 16,947.53 310
Monthly Total: 16,947.53 Reviewed

P:\Administration\Finance\GENERAL LEDGER\Journal Entries\Bond Debt Service\FY 23-24\CYFD BDS Journal Entries FY 23-24 LOG\JE Log Form



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND BANK RECONCILIATION OCTOBER, 2023

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance: $ 651,319.17 Balance Per Bank: $ 11,247,971.11

Fire District Deposits: $ 6,095.54 Outstanding Checks: $ -

Tax Revenue: $ 10,906,711.64 Outstanding Deposits: $ -

Interest Revenue: $ 1,655.78

Transfer Out: Fire Authority Funding $ (317.811.02)

Checks and Charges: $ -

Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ -

Ending Balance: S 11,247,971.11 Ending Balance: S 11,247,971.11

Difference Between Balances: S - G/L Ending Balance: S 11,247,971.11
S 11,247,971.11

Deposits Per Bank Statement: Bank Reconciliation Register:

Real Estate Taxes: $ 10,600,670.61 Checks From Accounts Payable: $ -

Personal Property Taxes: $ 144,381.00 Other: GL JE Fire Authority Funding $ 317,811.02

Fire District Assistance Tax: $ 161,660.03 Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ -

Interest Income: $ 1,655.78 Total: $ 317,811.02

Fire District Deposits: $ 6,095.54

Outstanding Deposits: $ -

Other: $ - Deposits From Accounts Receivable: $ 6,095.54

Other: $ - Other: GL JE Tax & Interest Revenue: $ 10,908,367.42

Ending Balance: S 10,914,462.96 Ending Balance: S 10,914,462.96

- Scott Freitag oae:
Reconciliation Approved By: -07'00

Digitally signed by Scott Freitag
Date: 2023.11.20 10:10:22

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

Digitally s

COdy Rose Date: 202

Reconciliation Reviewed By: -07'00'

igned by Cody Rose
3.11.20 06:35:02

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics

Karen Mauldin

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Digitally signed by Karen Mauldin
Date: 2023.11.14 15:38:57 -07'00"

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager



%SETL'9S %TY0T 0- %E6ST'0- %8L80'T %9596°0 9%9000°0- %88€0'9 fouanbuijag
SV6'ECTTIS | 2/€196'TeS | 680780'TZS | SELTTZ'6TS | L€0'/8L'4TS | 988'625°9TS | 809'667°STS SIVIOL
%S9LT €Y %Ty0T 00T %E68T°00T %CT16'86 %rYE0'66 949000°00T %T196'€6 a1eq 01 %

%0000°0 9%7568°0 %8EVL'T %9LL9'T %TTTT'T %0S€E'T %96vT'T %

0$ 10v'502$ 796'99€$ 8v8's7e$ 1VS'T0T$ 6£9°022$ v8T'/8T$ aunr
%S9LT €Y %6806 %SSvY'86 %OVET L6 %ELT6'L6 9%9599'86 %9T18'T6 31eq 01 %
%0000'0 %9679 %S69€"Y %LSTEY %9799y %LL0TY %TL66'7 %
0$ ogg'/€8$ v2S'6T6$ £3T°0v8$ 664'LE8$ 0£5'569$ 089°€T8$ Aew
%S9LTEY %E655°56 %19L0'v6 %6806'26 %ILYTE6 %6LSY V6 %SY18'L8 2180 01 %
9400000 %1805'ST %L8ET VT %SYLE VT %0981°€C %SSTT VT 9%7896'0C %

0% vvv'ess'ss | viseco'ss | cozves'vs | esevorvs | ess'zse'es | secvives Iy
%S9LTEY %TTS0'0L %ELE6'69 %vvES'89 %LT90°0L %vTEE 0L %29v8'99 5180 01 %
900000 %6585 %SLTT'T %v6.9'C %00LY'E %0LL6'E %LEIS'E %

0$ 867'€65$ 059'99v$ 0zv'02S$ 622'€29$ T6€°259% 82T'679% yolen
%S9LTEY %ESIY'L9 %66TLL9 9%0558'59 %L165°99 9%SSE99 %5786'29 a1eq oL %
9400000 %6821 %8LYT'T %ELLS'T %122S'T %1686'T %IYST'T %

0% 0v8'S62$ 685792$ SSE'90€$ 266'T5v$ 06L'82€$ LvL'05€$ Asenigay
%S9LT'EY %65LT'99 %TTLY'99 %LLLT Y9 %9690'79 %€£99€ ¥9 %v878'09 a1eq oL %
900000 %9785'€ %607L°E %T6TET %8S8E'T %T1TST %LYYLE %

0$ 786'T28% 920°€84$ 09v°05v$ T15'8Trs 1SL°9Tv$ Sv£'609$ Asenuer
%S9LT Y %EE6S 79 %TTSLT9 9%5856'T9 %LE89'T9 %05Y8'T9 %LE8O'LS a1eq 01 %
%0000°0 %CEvT'8 %S8V8'L %v820°6 %LOvY'L %LTrt'9 %8290°9 %

0% 997'168'TS | £99'159'ts [ oes'essTs | zes'ose'ts | 096'v90'TS | veT'L86% J1aqwaag
%S9LTEY %T0SE VS %L206'7S %10€6'2S %TEVT VS %vT0V'SS %0T20'TS 3180 01 %
9%000°0 %ISETT %E£9°0T %eee et %TEE'6 %8SE'ET %006°L %
0$ szz'v09'cs  |veo'zeres  fres'erecs  |ese'sots  [seo'soz'zs  |eeeloszts 12qUWanoN
%S9LT €Y %5666 %9692 v %80, 0 %6TT6'Y %Trv0 Ty %TTZLEY 2180 01 %
%208 T %LTS Ty %L6€ Ty %918 6€ %L99'EY %6vL0Y %6v6'LE %

zs0'sv'0ts | 69s'zzs'es | oco'zee'ss | sov'essss | e9sevszs | evo'ses'os | 60z'6L19$ 199010
%0vLY'T %vTLY'T %0€48'T %2680 %0SvT'T 9%LS62°T %ITLT'S a1eq oL %
%v6T'T %920'T %v6TT %96T°0 %80 %528°0 %ITLY %

£06'90€$ 8Lv'sET$ 162°2LT$ 0v0'8e$ 695'TSTS SEE'IETS 0££'89L$ 13quiardas
%1080 9%09v1°0 %T6L5°0 9%5969°0 %TT0V'0 %60Lt°0 %0TSY'0 a1eq 0L %

%1800 %6600 %EVT0 %0TT'0 %010 %9LT°0 %9ST°0 %

250'12$ 161'72$ SYT'0E$ ovy'TZS SY9'8TS 820'67$ Tr'szs 1sn8ny
%286T°0 %L9VE0 %8SEV'0 %1985°0 %ELETO %€£562°0 %LY62°0 a1eq 01 %

%86T°0 %LYEQ %IEV'0 %9850 %L6T0 %5620 %S62°0 %

9£6°05$ 8€5'61$ 6TLT6$ PYS'ETTS 86£'€5$ 608'8Y$ £66'L0$ Ainr

Pa323|[0D pa303]10) pa102]j0d pa322]|0D pa102]j0) pa322]|0D pa322]|0D Yo
09s'vos'ses | tsveve'zes | eszvvotes | cto'sev'ers | €99'096°41$ | 08L'62s'91$ | v06'282'91S | Aneijeror
vz-€2 M £2-2¢ M 72-TT M 12-07 Ad 02-6T Ad 61-8T Ad ST-LT Ad

ejeq uondd||0) xel
ANN4d TVY3IN3ID LIIY1SIA FYId IVdVAVA TVHLNID




[260000°00T [%0000°00T |%0000°00T [%0000°00T |[%0000°00T [%0000°00T [%0000°00T |
%€9T0°'8S %ELTTO- %TS9T°0- %£505°0 %9VVE 6~ %1660°0T- %6059°T Aouanbuijag
SE6°L9TS 697°00v$ 099°00v$ LL6'L6ES 66L°007S 056°99€$ 88L'LTES S1vioL
%LEB6'TY %ELTT'00T %1S91°00T %EV6Y 66 %9v7€'60T %660°0TT %16V€'86 91ed 0l %
%0000°0 %1160 %SYvLT %89VL'T %90CC'T %I8TL'T %S8CS'T %
0S 8Y9'€S 8L6'9S £86'9$ vLY'YS 97L'sS$ ¥60'S$ aunr
%LESE' TV %CS0T°66 %90C17'86 %SLYL'L6 %0v7¢1'80T %E18E'80T %9078°96 91eQ 0l %
%0000°0 %L6LEV %8506’ %0506V %1956'S %0599'S %10CT'L %
0S 61S'LTS €29'6TS 029'6TS 7€81TS 188'8T$ TEL'ETS Aey
%LEBE'TY %9578 V6 %8Y15'€6 %Y Iv8'C6 %6L91°C0T %€9TL'C0T %S00L'68 21eQq oL %
%0000°0 %0011 €C %SYLETT %Y01T'CT %YSLTET %L096'€C %1596'8T %
0S 09.'€6$ 86%'68$ r8'88s STE'S8S 658'6LS 602°€9$ Judy
%LEBE'TY %958E'TL %EOVT'TL %07€9°0L %5768'8L %95SL'8L %YVSELOL 91eQ 0L %
%0000°0 %L0VT'C %91790°C %LlVTL'T %CSV9'E %EVIT'V %8C599°€ %
0S £96'8S 65C'8S L68°0TS T9E'ETS ETL'ETS vLTTTS Yalew
%LEBE'TY %0S1'69 %95.0'69 %6.06'L9 %ELYT'SL %ETYI VL %S780°L9 918 0l %
%000°0 %981 T %9V¥'T %199'T %C¥8°C %ETT'T %LTV'C %
0S £V6'SS S8L'SS £59'9$ 6T7'0TS 607°LS 950'8$ Asenigay
%LEBE'TY %1659°L9 %¥679°L9 %9EVT 99 %6V01'CL %EBIY'CL %¥599'v9 91eQ 0L %
%0000°0 %180L'E %SETB'E %C9ST'E %LTTCT'E %0SPE'E %6E6EE %
0S €ESVTS v62'STS ST97TS IvYITS 6VT'TTS CIETTS Asenuer
%L€86 T %0156'€9 %0908'€9 %v/80°€9 %2869 %CEL0'69 %STLTTY a1eQ oL %
%0000°0 %ETYS'S %TLSL'8 %8v08'6 %9590'¥6- %0529°L %L66v9 %
0$ S9€'SES 620'S€$ 617'6€S (v6LvvES) €TV'STS €99'TZS Jaquiadag
%LEBE'TY %L601°SS %8870°SS %978T°ES %8LYEEIT %877’ 19 BLILLVS 91eQ 0L %
%0000°0 %89LL°ET %CC90°ET %81780°CT %EVYO'SE %9096'LT %EB6ECT %
0S LOTSSS$ 744 6€€'8YS vSY'8TTS 198°65$ 1S9°vLS 13quianoN
%LEBE'TY %6CEETY %9986 TY %6L6T TV %SE0EBCT %9L8Y'EV %SELETE 91eQ 0L %
%51 0F %8EV 6E %LL6'6E %0CT°0v %CEY'STT %616 TV %816'LC %
099'T9TS TSLLSTS 606'65TS 08%'09TS 89£'65vS €I8'6ETS 180°€6S$ 43903120
%9895'T %0568'T %5600°C %LLLO'T %ETLB'C %EBES'T %95V 91eQ 0L %
%LYT'T %6VC'T %L9T'T %0270 %99T°C %5560 %L6L'E %
6857S v66'7S 699'7$ 6/8% Tv6'LS 81'ES yS9TT$ Jaquiaidas
%ETLY'0 %5990 %CTY80 %6158°0 %0S0L°0 %S€8S0 %T6V9°0 91ed 0l %
%SET'0 %10 %SLEO %9910 %E0E0 %10 %09T°0 %
0SS SLSS 86v'TS 799% 60T'TS JAAS 14399 sndny
%€98C°0 %9050 %LLIVO %ET69'0 %SC0¥°0 %STLED %0687°0 918 0l %
%98C°0 %€05°0 %8970 %69°0 %E0V'0 %1LED %6870 %
SYT'TS 110°CS TL8TS 69LT$ SLY'TS 8€T'TS 0€9'TS Aint
pa323||0) pa123]|0) pa122||0) pa123]10) pa123||0) pa122]10) 2122|100 Yuon
000°00%S$ 000°00%$ 000°00%$ 000°00%$ LS'99€S 062'€ceS 06z'eceS Anan eroL
V€T A €C-CT M T¢I M TZ-0C A4 0Z-6T Ad 61-8T A4 8T-LT Ad

ejeq uonda||0) 1Va4
aNN4 TVHINIO 1J1¥1SIA ¥4 IVAVAVA TVHLINID




(4ano0Au1e))

- - - - - - - - 995°7L80T  ¥06°SLT (¥59°6) 000°0¢ uejeg yse)
LSP'969°0T  LS¥'969°0T  £SP'969°0T LS¥'969°0T LSP'969°0T  LS¥'969°0T  LSY'969°0T  /LSP'969°0T  LS¥'969°0T  S08'66 (€52°S8T) (6609ST) yseDd 19N aA13e|nwn)
- - - - - - - - 759'96S°0T  855°G8T (rS9°62) (6609£T) ysed 19N Ajyuow
700°08T°C 700°08T°C 700°08T°C 700°08T°C 700°08T°C 700°081°C 700°08T°C 200°08T°C TI8'LTE €57'CE 906°T9 067°LET ‘s|ejo1a4n)puadxy
9/ - Shoaue||adsI|A
L18'8LTC L18'3LTC LL8'8LTT L18'8LTC L18'81TC L18'8LTC L18'8LTC L18'8LTC TI8'LTE A TAr4> 16T'T9 TSv'9€T 8uipung Ayuoyiny aui4
sasuadx3 pJeog o414
SCT'T SCT'T SCT'T STI'T STI'T STIT GTI'T STIT - - 6€9 8€8 ‘le8a7 ‘uondalg
‘ununodoy/iipny
_ :saunypuadx3 _
_ 200°08T°C 200°08T°C 200°08T°C 200°08T°C 200°08T°C 200°08T'C 700°08TC 200°08T°C €9V'vT6°0T | TI8'LTE €52'Ce 16119 "m_sohmscgmm_
- - - - - - - - - - - - An97 UON "2SIN
- - - - - - - - - - - - sjueln
- - - - - - - - 959°T ¥6T'T LS8'T 986°¢€ SWodU]| 3sa433u|
6€9V 6€9V 6€9V 6€9Y 6€9Y 6€9Y 6€9Y 6€9Y 9609 ve1's 7088 ¥2T's 92IAJISS 10§ 934
cee’ee cee’ee cee’ee gee'ee gee'ee cee’ee gee'ee gee’ee 099°T9T 685V ors SPT'T Lvad
0€0°T1C 0€0°TV1C 0€0TY1C 0€0°T¥TC 0€0°T¥TC 0€0°TY1C 0€0°T¥TC 0€0°T¥1C 7S0°SYL’0T  €06°90€ 75012 9€6°0S soxe| Apadoud
_ :S9NUINJY
aunf Aepy judy yaie ‘o4 ‘uef *29(Q ‘NON 120 3dag ‘Sny Anr
_ paidafoad |enpy

¥390100 : YIUOIA Ag mO|4 YseDd #Z0T - £20¢

AP IS A FFaEA A T A LN




CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

REVENUE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Revenue Budget %
Real Estate Taxes $ 10,600,671 | $ 25,704,360 97.12
Personal Property Taxes $ 144,381 | $ - 1.32
Fire District Assistance Tax $ 161,660 | $ 400,000 1.48
Tech Services $ 6,096 | $ 55,668 0.06
Interest Revenue $ 1,656 | $ - 0.02
Other Revenue $ - $ - 0.00
TOTALS: $ 10,914,463 | $ 26,160,028 | 100.00




3NUBASY 153J31U| = S9IIAIDS YI3] = X 92UB1SISSY 10143SIQ 9.1 = saxe] Apadoud |euosiad soxe] 91e1s] |eay =

%CT'L6
saxe] 21e1s] |eay

%CE'T
saxe] Auadoud |euosiad

%8V'T
Xe] 92Ue3SISSY 121431s1a
£20¢/T€/0T BUIpUT porisd 20 -~
9NUIAIY pun4 |eJauan SNUAABY 153431
%90°0
v<0C - €C0C Ad

S92IAIDS Y23 |

10113s1Q 3414 1edeae, [eJiud)



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
EXPENSE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Expense Budget %
Fire Authority Funding $ 317811 | $ 26,146,528 100.00
Audit and Accounting $ - $ 7,500 0.00
Legal $ - $ 5,000 0.00
Fire Board Expenses $ - $ 1,000 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenses $ - $ - 0.00
TOTAL: $ 317,811 | $ 26,160,028 100.00




Suipung Ayuoyiny 2414 =

%00°00T
Suipung Aysoyiny 214

€¢0¢/T€/0T sulpu3 poliad
saJnlipuadx3 pun4 |eJausan

7¢0¢C - €20¢C Ad
1014151 2414 ledeAe |eJlud)







































/ 9/123
3:40: ORM

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

BankMReconciliationFBSsummary

ForRheMankFStatementkending:P 4/3 /2423P

Mage:P

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND
BeginningMBalance:
p esoQtCANdM reditC
8 heck(randR hargeC
AdjuGmentC

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation:

EndingMalanceMerBankFStatement:
*POutGanding® esoAtCRANdR reditC
*OutGanding heckCndm hargeC

Ending Book Balance:

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.

4/4 23

4/3 /23
4/3 /23
4/3 /23
10/31/23

DESC: GENERAL FUND

ACCOUNT NO: 1100

$65 ,3 7. DP

$ 4,7 9,962.76P
($3 DO .42)
$4.44P

$11,247,971.11

$ 29D7D. P
$4.44P
$4.44P

$11,247,971.11



11/14/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:07:51 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 10/31/23

CYFD General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
10/31/23 Cash With Yav Cty Fire Authority Funding GL CYFD $317,811.02

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED: $317,811.02




11/14/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:07:58 PM
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



11/14/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:08:06 PM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 10/31/23

CYFD General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
10/05/23 5157 Deposit AR CYFD $5,124.13

10/31/23 5158 Deposit AR CYFD $971.41

10/31/23 Cash With Yav Cty Tax and Interest Revenue - Oct GL CYFD $10,908,367.42

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED:

$10,914,462.96




11714123 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:08:12 PM
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



11/14/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:03:00 PM o .
Bank Reconciliation Register
Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: DEPOSITS FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND
5157 10/05/23 Marked No Deposit 11/14/23 $5,124.13
5158 10/31/23 Marked No Deposit 11/14/23 $971.41
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $6,095.54
TOTAL FOR MODULE: $6,095.54
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/23 Marked No Fire Authority Funding 11/14/23 $317,811.02
Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/23 Marked No Tax and Interest Revenue - Oct 11/14/23 $10,908,367.42

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK:

TOTAL FOR MODULE:

$11,226,178.44

$11,226,178.44



11714723 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:07:24 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



% £8680) )ES ‘6L ‘eLLES digLLLog )ES ‘6L "SLLES %L g8ee)L ‘Lies LEZLS 8ece)L e

% RLLE LIRLLILLOS digLLLoxg LRLS % L LRLS LRLS LRLS

8% /16 %119/ S/%/181B" % 1 * 8% / % 1 % 1 % 1 1111611%S
%21 LS ‘6L "SYLLES LZLS LS ‘6L "SLLES %L 8ege) L LIes LE2LS 8eZe) L ‘Lies

%&S 9ELS L " )eLes LIZ60WLL "€ "0$ SZS)291980$ doRECaSEKS 012££6L5E9%

% 289 ‘@16 18$ LIZLL L9ES £Z ‘C66% % k1 14X LS LZLS

% | S0% 6P % | 08 '6S % | 1% 1 1% ! 1% 1 1111616
s ‘P SH%de 960 1% 11 96 ¥%dZ 92 % | 1% 1 1% 1 1% 1 /11166SS °
% / S /% /8P % | % /Sd % | 1% 1 1% 1 1% 1 /1°1616S"
%dS B2 "D0 1% 11 8d 45086 % | 1% 1 1% | 1% | [1116/6S"
8% 'S 1% 1 /B0 1% 1 1BS %1188 " 8% / % 1 % 1 % 1 1111618
% €S 8F ‘66.€ )eLES L1260 L "8 "0$ " 769 18 ‘.80$ % k1 doRECaESEKS LRLS 012ECELSE9S

8BS S/ 71964196 * [%¥ZD S® T * "%¥0 9SLBST 8% / S2%6619560 * % 1 * 2%6619560 * 11116118
% 1299 02S0XL 10 26$ LIZ60KL "€ "0$ 0% ) )2 169.89% % k1 20 "8¢E 11€$ LRLS 20 °'28¢E 11€$

% [ 1%S09TS % | 1%S0DTS % | ¥%dd 96 1% | ¥%dd 96 11111118
%C dB7018S0 %Y * 9dd d& /D /L % | S%d. 9 - 1% 1 Sd. 9 ° /1111dSSS
% | S [%.dD " % | S [%.dD ‘& % | 1% | 1% | 1% | 111111588
% | Yor.DS 1% | Yo .DS % | 1% | 1% 1 1% | 11111128
B7S S%0 /DY 6 %1191 S%0 /DY 'd % / 0% /" 96 6 1% / 0% /" 96 6 111111128
% | d%2092 d % | d%2092 d % | [%6Y®SS6 1% | %6 ®SS6 111111168
8% /0 [%SS190.96 ¢ % " ®S /9T ¢ 1%S0@¥/900 * 8% / 6%/59//9/6" % 1 6%/59//9/6" s
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueLiep 196png |enjoy Juno22y

ojeq O] e

0Z /260 /6 UNLOIYE 0Z /a8 /6 4O pouad sy} 1o
OauLud Do deulyg 0} 1enpL [euwoinl B

1O1¥11SI1a Jdld IVdVAVA TTVHELNID

pouad juaiing

102091} | 8 900(

dssox swoouj }oN

Kouabunuo) |ejor

010Pg A0S0 0 PafOL
Kouabupuo)

suonesd (0 wouydssox awoou|

sasua (y3 |ejoL

sasua (3 991AI9G [ejoL

oropgwury
waupadg X pauo | a4
20NLOTOON -WayIAIe [eunan
201103 -WayIAle [eunan
rOIDLOovd 8 UPLE
EEEICEERNES

sasua (3 [suuosiad |ejol

rolroL 4 AsouyLg aa4

S3SUD (g [ouuosiag

sanuaAay JaN

PO L Heulape9-8 Qoy0( waep(
9]09A8] auuaT JOMOgES O
wauua - 9]09A8 3 watap(

Jay} ) - 8109A9g $ug

$ug ayouIILG LI Bul-
$uge Apadoiyewpauigy

$ug au Xeua g

Sanuanay

dNdey 10
045666



11/14/23
3:09:03 PM

Current Assets

Cash with Yavapai County
Taxes Receivable

Misc. Receivables

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Fund Balance

Current Year Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
As of 10/31/2023

Assets

$11,247,971.11
369,304.48
4,218.44

Liabilities and Net Assets

$2,048.00
297,316.81

$11,621,494.03

$11,621,494.03

$845,231.87
10,476,897.35

$299,364.81

$299,364.81

11,322,129.22

$11,621,494.03




LLULL6 LT LLS z0'LL8LLES 96'29v'v16'0L$ 3903740 V1oL

LLLLE'LYZ LS 20'LL8'LLES 96°29v'V16°01L$ :SV1OL ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD

LLLL6 LY L) - Zy'19€'806'01 €20C 10 - SNUSASY }saldju| pue Xel K10 ABA UM Ysed €2/LE0L ¢0.68Y1 v Sv0S
69°€09'6£€ zo'LgLLe - Buipuny Ajoyiny a4 K10 ABA UM Ysed €2/LE0L 96968V 1 v ¢v0s
LL YLy LS9 - Lv'L16 - 07T °ALITIGON 181V 809¥9¢ScCee €2/LE0L 00.68Y1 slo] Y¥0S
0€'evy'999 - €L'veL's - 07171 °ALITIGON 181V LA YA TARS €2/S0/01 1696871 isto] €¥09
L1'61€°159% ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1
aouejeg SHpai) sjqaq uonduoasaq juswinooq qor ajeq # Anu3 leuinop yojeg

€202/1.€/01 ubnolyy €z0z/L/0L
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 N 65:60:€
| :abed 12141S1d 3did IVdVAVA TVHLN3D €TIvLiLL



‘K216 ul Jeadde pue paylew aie SjUgodde dAIJORU|

LLLL6 YT LLS zo'LL8LLes 96°'297'716'0L$ L1'61€°159% ‘Sv1iolL
LLiey'engiLLg 26'119'810% Ly'z/nniy'el$ 8L'110°16.$ Augo) redenep ypm yseo 666666611
sjuawysnlpy Buipug sypai1) s)geq Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy

saouejeg
0262/1.0/61 UBEOIY) 0Z62/1/61 4O polad 8yl 104
198YS)JON\ doueleg [eld] 19

Nd 85:16:0
oz/mL/LL

| :obed

1141810 FdId IVdVAVA TTVELNID



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
BOND DEBT SERVICE BANK RECONCILIATION OCTOBER, 2023

Reconciliation: Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance: $ 144,008.93 Balance Per Bank: $ 720,707.01
Tax Revenue: $ 576,202.13 Outstanding Charges: $ -
Interest Revenue: $ 495.95 Outstanding Deposits: $ -
Other: Refund of Interest Overpmt. $ -

Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ -

Ending Balance: $ 720,707.01 Ending Balance: $ 720,707.01
Difference Between Balances: $ -

Deposits Per Bank Statement:

Real Estate Taxes: $ 568,450.18

Personal Property Taxes: $ 7,751.95

Interest Income: $ 495.95

Other: Refund of Interest Overpmt. $ -

Ending Balance: $ 576,698.08

Digitally signed by Scott Freitag

SCOtt Freitag Date: 2023.11.20 10:12:13

Reconciliation Approved By: -07'00'

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief
Digitally signed by Cody Rose

COdy Rose Date: 2023.11.20 06:35:52

Reconciliation Reviewed By: -07'00'

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics

1 Digitally signed by Karen Mauldin
Ka re n M a u Id I n Date: 2023.11.15 16:52:34 -07'00"

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager

































GoRBM? 2 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service 8ByR®

1:12:26@8 .
3Bank RecaeddBl@ald Su u Bm
gcrFRBBana I1BIRu Ral(Rahay:BdR6R d/ 20

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFDA - CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND DESC: CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND ACCOUNT NO: 1100
3Ry@amy®BiBaeR 6dRIGR 2 9611%1d7,. 20
4 RDcpdpBahG rndp: 9MC5%. 7,d70
s FRenp@BahG FBryRp: 9d,dd0
AhjSplu Ralp: 9d,dd0

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation: $720,707.01
Eahay (3 BiBaeRB RfB Ban@ IBIRu Ral: 6dR26R 2 9C d¥dC,d60
*@SIplBaha@y 6+ RDcpdp®BahG rithadp: 6dR26R 2 9d,dd0
*@DSIplBah@y G FRenpBahG FBryRo: 6dR6R 2 9d,dd0

Ending Book Balance: 10/31/23 $720,707.01

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.



00/04/32 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 0
1:12:54 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED:



11/15/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
4:43:11 PM .
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



11/15/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service
4:43:18 PM . :
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 10/31/23

Page: 1

CYFDA Cash/Bond Building Fund Cash/Bond Building Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
10/31/23 Cash With Yav Cty Tax and Interest Revenue - Oct GL CYFBDS $576,698.08

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $576,698.08




11/15/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
4:43:25 PM . ; ;
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



11/15/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service

4:39:38 PM o )
Bank Reconciliation Register

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description

Date Cleared

Page: 1

Amount

MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFDA - CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/23 Marked No Tax and Interest Revenue - Oct

11/15/23

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK:

TOTAL FOR MODULE:

$576,698.08

$576,698.08

$576,698.08



11/15/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
4:42:49 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



%0°0 0Z'182°029$ 00'0$ 02'182°029$ %0°0 80°869°925$ 00°0$ 80°869°925$ (sso7) awooduj 3aN
% 0°0 62'759'666°L$ 00°0$ 62'759°666°L$ % 00 80°869°925$ 00°0$ 80°869°925$ (asuadx3) swoou] Jay3Q |ejoL
Il 12 18K°C 111 12 18K Il SG'SG: 111 S6'SG: 11110: 8l0dAeY Walep( ayIne | XJ8+ 0O |
% [/ Z 190,96 111$ Z 190,96 % [/ 06°2 /& ‘1S$ 1% 06'Z /2 ‘1S$ 1111Z: 9108ASY XUg yINR | XJ8+ DO |
{esuadx3) awoduy 13yjQ
%00 (60°cLE'6LE°L)$ 00'0$ (60°cL£°6LE°L)$ %00 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ suonesadQ wouy (ssoT) swoou|
(er'sev'eLe L) £Y'STY6LELS sosuadxg |ejo)
%00 (ev'ser'6Le'L)$ 00°0$ £P'SZY'6L8° LS % 0°0 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sasuadxg aAle)SIUIWPY B [eI8USD [ejo)
I s/ B L 111 /18 f6 I 111 111 111 I8/ WayIn® [eLOOWUB)0Id
I S0 :'S20%0z6 111 08200026 I 111 111 111 11116 " aupadx3 walep( ayine | 138 FOO |
% [/ s/ 11 /SSTE$ 111% 11 11£sS26$ %/ | 11 1$ 11 1% 11 1% 11 D@ OqudeudyOud 8yiMe | XJe OO |
sasuadx3 aAnjesISIuIWpY B [eldusn
%00 ve'zss 00°0$ ye'2s$ % 0°0 00'0%$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sanuaAay JoN
% [/ 0zs$ 111% 0zs$ %[/ 11 1$ 11 1% 11 1% /180" Jayy )-8j08NeY Xug
SanuaAdy
% aoueuep 19bpng |enjoy % aouelep 196png |enjoy Juno22Y
?jeq o] JedA pouad juaiing
0Z /260 /6 UNLOIYE 0Z /A6 /6 40 pouad sy} Jo4
OauLud Do deulyg 0} 1enpL [euwoinl B
9Dall] | ©
D329} | 80v0( N SB0 6 -

991A19G }qa(Q puog aii4 ledeAea [eiua)

045666



93120
1808 PMC

Current Assets

dash 3BonDbert Sev &e

Mopevy Tax Rece$ ar le

b efeweD Rei en( e 5Mwop Tax
Total d (went Assets

Total Assets

Net Assets
Reta$eD Ean$igs
d (went YeavNet Assets

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service
Balance Sheet
As of 9/ 92/ 20

Assets

4,2/8/,./9
2: ®u9.-2
n-81, ., -)
4,218 09.9:
4,218 09.9:
49/:8:-.-:
P2/ 8u9.2/
,218 09.9:
4,218 09.9:




1 96 ‘e ‘8G$ ‘9°$ 090 "22£56$ ‘439031740 V1oL
1 96 ‘¢ ‘86 ‘9°¢ 090 "2£56$ '$TVLOL IDIAYAS 1930 ANOE / HSVO
10°20L'02L - 80'869'0.5 €202 10 - dnusAdy JsaIsjul pue xe| K10 AeA UM useD €z/Le/0L zeol S| e
¥ 90 ‘ 2221$ IDIANIS 1930 ANOE / HSVO ‘9L
aouejeg s)ypal) s)jqaqg uonduosag jusawnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuinop yojeg
€202/1.€/01 ubnolyy €z0z/L/0L
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 56
€2ISL/LL

| :ebed

92IAI9G }qa( puog a1 ledeAep |esuan



‘K216 ul Jeadde pue paylew aie SjUgodde dAIJORU|

10°202°02L$ 00'0$ 80°869'9.5$ £6'800'v71L$ ‘Sv1iolL
L6 v6¥'621$ 66°6$ 86'8.5'GYN$ 02866991 90IMI9S 1g8Q puog / ysed 666611
sjuawysnlpy Buipug sypai1) s)geq Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy

saouejeg
0262/1.0/61 UBEOIY) 0Z62/1/61 4O polad 8yl 104
198YS)JON\ doueleg [eld] 19

Nd 16:99:9
oz/mL/LL

| :obed

92IAI9G }qa( puog ail4 ledeAep [esua)



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND BANK RECONCILIATION NOVEMBER, 2023

Reconciliation: Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance: $ 11,247,971.11 Balance Per Bank: $ 3,054,139.83

Fire District Deposits: $ 5,124.13 Outstanding Checks: $ -

Tax Revenue: $ 2,715,541.57 Outstanding Deposits: $ -

Interest Revenue: $ -

Transfer Out: Fire Authority Funding $ (10,914,462.96)

Checks and Charges: $ -

Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ (34.02)

Ending Balance: $ 3,054,139.83 Ending Balance: $ 3,054,139.83

Difference Between Balances: $ - G/L Ending Balance: $ 3,054,139.83
$ 3,054,139.83

Deposits Per Bank Statement: Bank Reconciliation Register:

Real Estate Taxes: $ 2,562,566.36 Checks From Accounts Payable: $ -

Personal Property Taxes: $ 103,374.35 Other: GL JE Fire Authority Funding $ 10,914,462.96

Fire District Assistance Tax: $ 49,600.86 Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ 34.02

Interest Income: $ - Total: $ 10,914,496.98

Fire District Deposits: $ 5,124.13

Outstanding Deposits: $ -

Other: $ - Deposits From Accounts Receivable: $ 5,124.13

Other: $ - Other: GL JE Tax Revenue: $ 2,715,541.57

Ending Balance: $ 2,720,665.70 Ending Balance: $ 2,720,665.70

Reconciliation Approved By:

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

e

Reconciliation Reviewed By: Cody Rose (D&§ 12, 2023 10:03 MST)

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager



%02SE 9y %TY0T 0- %E6ST'0- %8L80'T %9596°0 9%9000°0- %88€0'9 fouanbuijag
€88'68L'ETS | c/€'196'TcS | 680780'TZS | SELTTZ'6TS | L€T'/8L'4TS | 988'625°9TS | 809'667'STS SIVIOL
%0879°€S %Ty0T 00T %E68T°00T %CT16'86 %rYE0'66 949000°00T %T196'€6 a1eq 01 %

%0000°0 9%7568°0 %8EVL'T %9LL9'T %TTTT'T %0S€E'T %96vT'T %

0$ 10v'502$ 796'99€$ 8v8's7e$ 1VS'T0T$ 6£9°022$ v8T'/8T$ aunr
%0879'€S %6806 %SSvY'86 %OVET L6 %ELT6'L6 9%9599'86 %9T18'T6 31eq 01 %
%0000'0 %9679 %S69€"Y %LSTEY %9799y %LL0TY %TL66'7 %
0$ ogg'/€8$ v2S'6T6$ £3T°0v8$ 664'LE8$ 0£5'569$ 089°€T8$ Aew
%08Y9'ES %E655°56 %19L0'v6 %6806'26 %ILYTE6 %6LSY V6 %SY18'L8 2180 01 %
9400000 %1805'ST %L8ET VT %SYLE VT %0981°€C %SSTT VT 9%7896'0C %

0% vvv'ess'ss | viseco'ss | cozves'vs | esevorvs | ess'zse'es | secvives Iy
%0879°€S %TTS0'0L %ELE6'69 %vvES'89 %LT90°0L %vTEE 0L %29v8'99 5180 01 %
900000 %6585 %SLTT'T %v6.9'C %00LY'E %0LL6'E %LEIS'E %

0$ 867'€65$ 059'99v$ 0zv'02S$ 622'€29$ T6€°259% 82T'679% yolen
%08Y9'€S %ESIY'L9 %66TLL9 9%0558'59 %L165°99 9%SSE99 %5786'29 a1eq oL %
9400000 %6821 %8LYT'T %ELLS'T %122S'T %1686'T %IYST'T %

0% 0v8'S62$ 685792$ SSE'90€$ 266'T5v$ 06L'82€$ LvL'05€$ Asenigay
%0879'€S %65LT'99 %TTLY'99 %LLLT Y9 %9690'79 %€£99€ ¥9 %v878'09 a1eq oL %
900000 %9785'€ %607L°E %T6TET %8S8E'T %T1TST %LYYLE %

0$ 786'T28% 920°€84$ 09v°05v$ T15'8Trs 1SL°9Tv$ Sv£'609$ Asenuer
%0879°€S %EE6S 79 %TTSLT9 9%5856'T9 %LE89'T9 %05Y8'T9 %LE8O'LS a1eq 01 %
%0000°0 %CEvT'8 %S8V8'L %v820°6 %LOvY'L %LTrt'9 %8290°9 %

0% 997'168'TS | £99'159'ts [ oes'essTs | zes'ose'ts | 096'v90'TS | veT'L86% J1aqwaag
%08v9'€S %T0SE VS %L206'7S %10€6'2S %TEVT VS %vT0V'SS %0T20'TS 3180 01 %
%zLE0T %ISETT %E£9°0T %eee et %TEE'6 %8SE'ET %006°L %
Tv6'599'7  [szzwo9'es  |veo'zeres  |res'erecs  [ese'sots [seo'soz'zs  |ees'oszis 12qUWanoN
%S9LT €Y %5666 %9692 v %80, 0 %6TT6'Y %Trv0 Ty %TTZLEY 2180 01 %
%208 T %LTS Ty %L6€ Ty %918 6€ %L99'EY %6vL0Y %6v6'LE %

zs0'svi'ots | eos'zzs'es | oco'zee'ss | sov'ess'ss | e9sevsss | evo'ses’os | 60z'6L19$ 199010
%0vLY'T %vTLY'T %0€48'T %2680 %0SvT'T 9%LS62°T %ITLT'S a1eq oL %
%v6T'T %920'T %v6TT %96T°0 %80 %528°0 %ITLY %

£06'90€$ 8Lv'sET$ 162°2LT$ 0v0'8e$ 695'TSTS SEE'IETS 0££'89L$ 13quiardas
%1080 9%09v1°0 %T6L5°0 9%5969°0 %TT0V'0 %60Lt°0 %0TSY'0 a1eq 0L %

%1800 %6600 %EVT0 %0TT'0 %010 %9LT°0 %9ST°0 %

250'12$ 161'72$ SYT'0E$ ovy'TZS SY9'8TS 820'67$ Tr'szs 1sn8ny
%286T°0 %L9VE0 %8SEV'0 %1985°0 %ELETO %€£562°0 %LY62°0 a1eq 01 %

%86T°0 %LYEQ %IEV'0 %9850 %L6T0 %5620 %S62°0 %

9£6'05$ 8€5'61$ 6TLT6$ PYS'ETTS 86£'€5$ 608'8Y$ £66'L0$ Ainr

Pa393|[0D pa303]10) pa102]j0d pa322]|0D pa102]j0) pa322]|0D pa322]|0D Yo
09'vos'ses | tsvieve'zes | eszvvotes | sto'sev'ers | €99'096°418 | 08L'62s'91$ | v06'z87'91$ | Anenjeror
vZ-€2 M £2-2¢ M 72-TT M 12-07 Ad 02-6T Ad 61-8T Ad ST-LT Ad

ejeq uondd||0) xel
ANN4d TVY3IN3ID LIIY1SIA FYId IVdVAVA TVHLNID




[260000°00T [%0000°00T |%0000°00T [%0000°00T |[%0000°00T [%0000°00T [%0000°00T |
%1919'SY %ELTTO- %TS9T°0- %£505°0 %9VVE 6~ %1660°0T- %6059°T Aouanbuijag
SESLTTS 697°00v$ 099°00v$ LL6'L6ES 66L°007S 056°99€$ 88L'LTES S1vioL
%6E8E VS %ELTT'00T %1S91°00T %EV6Y 66 %9v7€'60T %660°0TT %16V€'86 91ed 0l %
%0000°0 %1160 %SYvLT %89VL'T %90CC'T %I8TL'T %S8CS'T %
0S 8Y9'€S 8L6'9S £86'9$ vLY'YS 97L'sS$ ¥60'S$ aunr
%6E8E VS %CS0T°66 %90C17'86 %SLYL'L6 %0v7¢1'80T %E18E'80T %9078°96 91eQ 0l %
%0000°0 %L6LEV %8506’ %0506V %1956'S %0599'S %10CT'L %
0S 61S'LTS €29'6TS 029'6TS 7€81TS 188'8T$ TEL'ETS Aey
%6E8E V'S %958 76 %8Y1S'E6 %86 %6.91°Z0T %€9TL 0T %S00L'68 91eQq ol %
900000 %00vY" €2 %SvLETT %v0TZ'TC %YSLTET %L096'€C %1596'8T %
0S 09.'€6$ 86%'68$ r8'88s STE'S8S 658'6LS 602°€9$ Judy
%6E8E VS %958E'TL %EOVT'TL %07€9°0L %5768'8L %95SL'8L %YVSELOL 91eQ 0L %
%0000°0 %L0VT'C %91790°C %LlVTL'T %CSV9'E %EVIT'V %8C599°€ %
0S £96'8S 65C'8S L68°0TS T9E'ETS ETL'ETS vLTTTS Yalew
%6EBE VS %0S1'69 %95.0'69 %6.06'L9 %ELYT'SL %ETYI VL %S780°L9 918 0l %
%000°0 %981 T %9V¥'T %199'T %C¥8°C %ETT'T %LTV'C %
0S £V6'SS S8L'SS £59'9$ 6T7'0TS 607°LS 950'8$ Asenigay
%6E8E VS %1659°L9 %¥679°L9 %9EVT 99 %6V01'CL %EBIY'CL %¥599'v9 91eQ 0L %
%0000°0 %180L'E %SETB'E %C9ST'E %LTTCT'E %0SPE'E %6E6EE %
0S €ESVTS v62'STS ST97TS IvYITS 6VT'TTS CIETTS Asenuer
%6E8E VS %0156'€9 %0908'€9 %v/80°€9 %2869 %CEL0'69 %STLTTY a1eQ oL %
%0000°0 %ETYS'S %TLSL'8 %8v08'6 %9590'¥6- %0529°L %L66v9 %
0$ S9€'SES 620'S€$ 617'6€S (v6LvvES) €IV'STS €99'TZS Jaquiadag
%6EBE VS %L601°SS %8870°SS %978T°ES %8LYEEIT %877’ 19 BLILLVS 91eQ 0L %
%001 CT %89LL°ET %CC90°ET %81780°CT %EVYO'SE %9096'LT %EB6ECT %
T09'6vS LOTSSS$ 744 6€€'8YS vSY'8TTS 198°65$ 1S9°vLS 13quianoN
%LEBE'TY %6CEETY %9986 TY %6L6T TV %SE0EBCT %9L8Y'EV %SELETE 91eQ 0L %
%STY 0F %8EV 6E %LL6'6E %0CT°0v %CEY'STT %616 TV %816'LC %
099'T9TS TSLLSTS 606'65TS 08%'09TS 89£'65vS €I8'6ETS 180°€6S$ 43903120
%9895'T %0568'T %5600°C %LLLO'T %ETLB'C %EBES'T %95V 91eQ 0L %
%LVT'T %6VC'T %L9T'T %0270 %99T°C %5560 %L6L'E %
6857$ v66'7S 699'7$ 6/8% Tv6'LS 81'ES yS9TT$ Jaquiaidas
%ETLY'0 %5990 %CTY80 %6158°0 %0S0L°0 %S€8S0 %T6V9°0 91ed 0l %
%SET0 %10 %SLEO %9910 %E0E0 %10 %09T°0 %
0SS SLSS 86v'TS 799% 60T'TS JAAS 14399 sndny
%€98C°0 %9050 %LLIVO %ET69'0 %SC0¥°0 %STLED %0687°0 918 0l %
%98C°0 %€05°0 %8970 %69°0 %E0V'0 %1LED %6870 %
SYT'TS 110°CS TL8TS 69LT$ SLY'TS 8€T'TS 0€9'TS Aint
pa123||0J pa123]|0) pa122||0) pa123]10) pa123||0) pa122]10) 2122|100 Yuon
000°00%$ 000°00%$ 000°00%$ 000°00%$ LS'99€S 062'€ceS 06z'eceS Anan eroL
VC-ET A €C-CT M T¢I M TZ-0C A4 0Z-6T Ad 61-8T A4 8T-LT Ad

ejeq uonda||0) 1Va4
aNN4 TVHINIO 1J1¥1SIA ¥4 IVAVAVA TVHLINID




(4ano0Au1e))

- - - - - - - STL'819°C 9557/8°0T  t06'SLT (¥59°6) 00002 aduejeg yse)
979C0S‘C 979C0S‘C 979C05°C 979°705°C 979°705°C 979'70S°C 979705 929C05°C LSP'969°0T  S08'66 (€52°S8T) (6609ST) ysed 19N Al e[nWIN)
- - - - - - - (T€8°€6T'8)  TS9'96S°0T  855°G8T (rS9°62) (6609£T) ysed 19N Ajyuow
700°081°C 700°081°C 700°08T°C 700°08T°C 700°08T°C 200°081°C 700°08T°C L6V'VI6°0T | TI8LTE €57'TE 906°T9 067°LET is|ejo1ainypuadxy
143 9/ - Snoaue||adsI|A
L18'8LTC L18'8LTC LL8'8LTT L18'8LTC L18'8LTC L18'3LTC L18'8LTC €9v'¥T6°0T  TI8LIE €57'TE 16T'T9 TS'9¢€T 8uipung Ayuoyiny aui4
sasuadx3 pJeog o414
STI'T STI'T STI'T STI'T STI'T STI'T STI'T - - - 6€9 8€8 ‘le8a7 ‘uondalg
‘ununodoy/iipny
_ :saunypuadx3 _
_ 200°08T°C 200°08T°C 200°08T°C 200°08T°C 200°08T°C 200°08T°C 700°08TC 999°02L‘C €9V'VI6°0T | TT8'LIE €52'Ce 16119 u_sﬁwscgmm_
- - - - - - - - - - - - Ana7 uoON "SI
- - - - - - - - - - - - syueln
- - - - - - - - 959°T ¥6T'T LS8'T 986°¢€ 3WodU]| 3sa433u]
6€9V 6€9V 6€9V 6€9Y 6€9Y 6€9V 659V IS 9609 ve1's 7088 ¥2T's 90IAJISS J10) 934
cee'ce €ee'ce cee'ce gee'ee gee'ee cee'ce geg'ee 109'61 099°19T 685V ors SYT'T Lvad
0€0°T1C 0€0°TV1C 0€0TY1C 0€0°T¥TC 0€0°T¥TC 0€0°TY1C 0€0°T¥TC 1¥6'599°C 7S0°SYL’0T  €06°90€ 75012 9€60S soxe| Apadoud
_ :S9NUINJY
aunf Aepy judy yaie ‘o4 ‘uef *29(Q ‘NON 120 3dag ‘Sny Anr
_ paidafoad |enpy

¥IGINIAON : YIuoN Ag moj4 ysed 20z - £20¢

AP IS A FFaEA A T A LN




CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
REVENUE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Revenue Budget %
Real Estate Taxes $ 2,562,566 [ $ 25,704,360 94.19
Personal Property Taxes $ 103,374 | $ - 3.80
Fire District Assistance Tax $ 49601 | $ 400,000 1.82
Tech Services $ 5124 | $ 55,668 0.19
Interest Revenue $ - $ - 0.00
Other Revenue $ - $ - 0.00
TOTALS: $ 2,720,666 | $ 26,160,028 | 100.00




S9IIAI9S Y23 = X 92Ue1SISSY 10143510 941 = saxe] Auadoud |euosiad = soxe] 91e1s] |eay =

%6176
saxe] 91e1s7 |eay

%08°€

MNON\OM\HH MC_UCM UO_Lwn_ %Z8'T soxe] Apadoud |euosiad
9NUIA3Y pun4 |eJaUdD %610 XeL 2oue3SISSY 12HISI

S92IAJDS Y23 | a4
¥¢0¢ - €¢0¢C Ad
10113S1Q 2414 ledeaep |eJiua)




CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
EXPENSE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Expense Budget %
Fire Authority Funding $ 10,914,463 | $ 26,146,528 100.00
Audit and Accounting $ - $ 7,500 0.00
Legal $ - $ 5,000 0.00
Fire Board Expenses $ - $ 1,000 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenses $ 34 1% - 0.00
TOTAL: $ 10,914,497 | $ 26,160,028 100.00




Suipung Ayuoyiny 241 =

€¢0¢/0€/TT sulpu3 poliad
saJn1ipuadx3 pund |eJauan

7¢0¢ - €20¢C Ad
1014151 2414 ledeAe |eJlud)



























1 9BB0 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Fnhc:P

3:44:0 ®M .
ankRecoi koltin® kRint r nyg
di yScRNkRRISISr ckRk6lkh:P/ D D 90P

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND DESC: GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT NO: 1100
achlkklkhRintnkoc: 112120 5//,947,.7/ D/ P
pcsi ASMK6R oI 59,79 BB(D P
8 $CORTMK6RB $nyhcC )5/ ,./4,4. BD3A
MBjnCs ck® 5D P

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation: $3,054,139.83

Ek6lkhRantnkocHFcyankRRI $i®r ckS /1D DO 50, (4,/0.BOP

*FONEERKEIkhR csi ASIMKGR yc6IE /1D B0 5D P

*FONERk6IkhFB $coRIMK6R $nyhcC /1D B0 5D P
Ending Book Balance: 11/30/23

$3,054,139.83

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.



12/6/23

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1

8:44:06 AM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared

For the Bank Statement ending: 11/30/23
CYFD General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
11/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty Fire Authority Funding GL CYFD $10,914,462.96
11/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty Tax Roll Corrections - Novembe GL CYFD $34.02

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED:

$10,914,496.98




12/6/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
8:44:12 AM
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



12/6/23

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1

8:44:18 AM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared

For the Bank Statement ending: 11/30/23
CYFD General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
11/16/23 5159 Deposit AR CYFD $5,124.13
11/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty Tax Revenue - November 2023 GL CYFD $2,715,541.57

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED:

$2,720,665.70




12/6/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
8:44:24 AM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



12/6/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

8:41:20 AM o )
Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 1

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: DEPOSITS FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND
5159 11/16/23 Marked No Deposit 12/06/23 $5,124.13
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $5,124.13
TOTAL FOR MODULE: $5,124.13
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 11/30/23 Marked No Fire Authority Funding 12/06/23 $10,914,462.96
Cash With Yav Cty 11/30/23 Marked No Tax Revenue - November 2023 12/06/23 $2,715,541.57
Cash With Yav Cty 11/30/23 Marked No Tax Roll Corrections - Novembe 12/06/23 $34.02

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK:

TOTAL FOR MODULE:

$13,630,038.55

$13,630,038.55



12/6/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
8:42:44 AM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



% "9 "99 L0881 ‘acs dip‘ ) ‘exg Lb8g lzsacs %0° ds9za.z )a &$ ‘0'$ ds9za.z )ax$ dssox awoau| }aN
% 0’9 ‘Difies dip‘ ) ‘exg ‘D's % 0° ‘D' ‘0°$ ‘0°$ Kouabunuo) [ejo)
%&2T6 &) ¢ ST&HLTRTIO ¢ & %&T & & & 2222622 N 0O10Pg/ADBMOID0 0 PoFOL
Kouabupuo)
%0 L 088 1zsacs ‘0°s L 088 lzsacs %0° dg9za.z )ax$ ‘0°$ ds9z9.z )ax$ suoneld (Q woidssox awoodu|
Yfg62x CRYT:1 AR <) ‘bse 1 ‘89.8¢$ 06 " 1199 T$ dg pg)a69 ) ‘x¢ sbg)laeg ) ‘9% sasua (3 |ejoL
% @62 L9869.6$ ‘0 “1z9¢ 79T ‘959 % 0 dg¢ bezx$ ‘0°$ € 062$ sasu? (3 @o1A198 [e30L
&e s Gz P &e "Gzd &e S1&dP &T 1 &d0 2222626SS Ol1opPgRuUIY
s G1Sé S & 1P 2&2TR6 &Il &e &e &e &e 222266ddS waupadg x piuo | aig
&e sg&ed b &e &’ &¢ &e &e &e 27ST626dS @OILOTFOON -WaylAe [euna
GIN 251900 &2TD Z 9N0196 &¢ &e &e &e 2222626dS Q103 -WayIAIe eunaT
9GS &2 90 T&EIT N 2&TTRd %&T & & & 2222622dS o 1owd % HpLd
EEEXCE ERINES
% D62X degz. 1€8 1 X$ ‘DS 1869.8¢€$ €909 ‘ad) ‘a 'z$ % 0° dg bega69 ) ‘¢ ‘0°$ 8besa69) ‘9% sasua (3 |suuosiad [ejo)
YHEP SISON 91SAP & L 9Sd@s) ¢ 1B6ZESZIO 0 ¢ %&T SSE |SHI6DTE & SE1SDI6DT6 222262aNS rolro L4 Aoy g 84
S9sua (y3 [ouuosiad
% @Z6 £90¢) ) ‘6299% ‘bse 1 ‘8a.8¢$ €D ‘c 19 ‘1.2$ % 0° ‘D 8q ‘€AES ‘D' ‘D 8q ‘cAES sanuaAdy 19N
&¢ SINGO IN &T SINGO N &e &T &T &T 2222eeeed FO.L4eulgne9-8 Doy0( wa1ap(
SN 51S®80 &S 15209 '8 &t 06d1® &T 06d1® 22222 INNd 8]09A9T RUUST JOMOECES O
&e ST&S NOSEd &T SZ&8 NoSE &¢ &T &T &T 22222aNNd wauus - 8 j0dAS 3 wasap(
&¢ S 6 :8chd &e S 6 :8chd &¢ 2&T 2&T &T 222222 "1d Jayy ) - 8109A0g $ug
&d - 06dZd 61 2&TTATd 06dZ® 65 &C S 622P8d &T S 62298d 22zeeeeid $ug syouMUG MHIQ Ba1-
&e ZENZESSS &e ZENZESSS &e ‘BIN®OZ6 &T ‘BIN®OZ6 222zeeeed $ug Apados Jewpauie /
%®ad SEHZADS ‘®T6 2&TS®AI0 L SETT 9ZSASO %&T SESS 9IS 9 ¢ & SESS 9IS 9 ¢ 2eeeeeeed $ug euW xeusy
SanuaAady
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueLiep 196png |enjoy Juno22y
?jeq o] JedA pouad juaiing
0121/20/66 UnLOIYE 0LZ1/6/66 10 pouad 8y} Jo4
OauLud Do deulyg 0} 1enpL [euwoinl B
999l | @
D329} | 80v0( NG -

1O1¥11SI1a Jdld IVdVAVA TTVHELNID

0Ls/L6



120t@/
: PM23 AC

Current Assets
wash i Yh vapauaYwoynt$
xaRes b eceable
CY¥cTb eceables
xotal wyrrent Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accoynts Da$a6le
deferreL bepenye

xotal wyrrent FA6YY¥s

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

S5ynL Balance

wyrrent vear Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
As of 110 3®32/

Assets

. BMWPA/ T
/4.7 3PP:
PR21: PP

Liabilities and Net Assets

, 2BP. B3
2.8714T1

, | P287442BM

, | P28A42BM

,PMR2/1T 8
272: | BA4ATB8

,2.. T4PT1

,2..T4PT1

/Nn2:2.8TP

, | P287A42BM




87°68% ‘V58% 2616 & ‘96.9$ LEVBLIGLS NY¥3IOATT M TVIML
87'68% ‘V58$ 26°:6 & ‘9659 LEVIBLIGLS NSTVIML ALNOMO IVdVAVA OLIH 0SVO
€8'6€1'750°E 20ve - €20C JOqUIBAON - SUOIOBLIOD [I0Y XEL  A1D ABA UNM USED €2/0¢/1L 1116871 v 6705
G8'€LL'¥S0'E - LG L¥S'SLLT €20C J9qWaAON - onuandy xel  A1D ABA UM UseD €2/0€/1L zLL68YL v 8705
82°2€9'8€€ 9629171601 - Buipuny Auoyiny aui4 KD AeA uNM UseD €2/0€/1L 80,6871 v 9%0S
¥2'660°€52° L1 - €LyzL'S - OTTALIIGON 181V 0295.252¢€€ €Z/9L/LL 60,6871 ¥o 1¥0S
99'9€6€ ‘I599$ ALNOMO IVdVAVA OLIH 0SVO LLLLLL199
aouejeg s)ypal) s)jqaqg uonduosag jusawnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuinop yojeg
€202/0¢/1L ubnoiyy €20z/L/1LL

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 WY 20:9°8

| :obed L1O111SI1a ¥4 IVdVAVA TVHLNTD

€¢/9/2)



‘K216 ul Jeadde pue paylew aJe SjJunodde dAIJdeU|

€8'6€1750'€$ 86967716019 0.°699°0222$ LLLL6 LYVE LS ‘SviolL
€8'6€17S0'$ 86'96v'716°0L$ 0£'699022C$ LLLL6 LY LS Aunoy redeneA ypm yseo 000°0°0°00}1
sjuawysnlpy Buipug sypai1) s)geq Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy

saouejeg
€202/0€/1) uBnouyy €202/1/11 40 poliad 8yl 1o
198YS)JON\ doueleg [eld] 19

AV G1:9¥:8
| :obed 1OI11SIa FAld IVdVAVA TVHLNID €2/9/C)



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
BOND DEBT SERVICE BANK RECONCILIATION NOVEMBER, 2023

Reconciliation:

Beginning Balance: $ 720,707.01
Tax Revenue: $ 143,058.95
Interest Revenue: $ -
Other: $ -
Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ (2.10)
Ending Balance: $ 863,763.86
Difference Between Balances: $ -
Deposits Per Bank Statement:

Real Estate Taxes: $ 137,505.17
Personal Property Taxes: $ 5,5653.78
Interest Income: $ -
Other: Refund of Interest Overpmt. $ -
Ending Balance: $ 143,058.95

Seott Treitag

Reconciliation Approved By:

Reconciliation Reviewed By:

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Scott Freitag (Dec 11,2023 15703 MST)

Bank Statement Balance:

Balance Per Bank: $ 863,763.86
Outstanding Charges: $ -
Outstanding Deposits: $ -
Ending Balance: $ 863,763.86

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

N
11,.202313:10 MST)

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager



























43/0/3
3:40:4 M

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service

92Baf kReBRaRi@BP t S S 2um

yeurgk® 2BaP i2ikS kBiIRBF®r :R4/ h/3h3 P

Mer k:R

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFDA - CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND

9kr BBEr B 2&@BRk:

5k, e7¢7RBFP kF¢7:

. gkRa7R2BFP g2u k7:

) FA7TiSKBIi7:

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation:

j BF®&r B 2@BR<RVkUD 2Baf i2ik S kBi:
*FOt i7i2BFBr B k, e7¢7RBFP KFd7:
*ROt i7i2BFBr P gkRa7RBFP g2u k7:

Ending Book Balance:

DESC: CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND
44/n4/3

44/ h/3
44/ h/3
44/ h/3
11/30/23

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.

ACCOUNT NO: 1100

d03hPh0oth4P
d4D $hps6pP
&136th(
dhéhP

$863,763.86

dsE $E GEP
dhéhP
dhéhP

$863,763.86



12/7/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
2:16:49 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 11/30/23

CYFDA Cash/Bond Building Fund Cash/Bond Building Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
11/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty Interest Paid - Tax Roll Corre GL CYFBDS $2.10

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED: $2.10




12/7/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
2:16:55 PM .
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



12/7/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service
2:17:01 PM
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 11/30/23

Page: 1

CYFDA Cash/Bond Building Fund Cash/Bond Building Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
11/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty Tax Revenue - November 2023 GL CYFBDS $143,058.95

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $143,058.95




12/7/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
2:17:07 PM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



12/7/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service

Page: 1
2:15:25 PM o .
Bank Reconciliation Register
Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: CYFDA - CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 11/30/23 Marked No Tax Revenue - November 2023 12/07/23 $143,058.95
Cash With Yav Cty 11/30/23 Marked No Interest Paid - Tax Roll Corre 12/07/23 $2.10
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $143,061.05

TOTAL FOR MODULE:

$143,061.05



12/7/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
2:16:37 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



%0°0 S0'8€'€9.$ 00'0$ 60'8€€°€9.L$ %0°0 68'950°cv1$ 00°0$ 68'950°cv1L$ (sso7) awooduj 3aN
% 0°0 (LA IRAARAS 00°0$ [ ZA IR A ARAS % 00 66'850°cv1L$ 00°0$ 66'850°cv1L$ (asuadx3) swoou] Jay3Q |ejoL
00 12°080°92 000 12°080°92 00 000 000 000 0000€Y anuaAey Jseus)u| 82IAIBS 1geQ puog
%0°0 16'2€9'911°2$ 00°0$ 16'2€9'911°2$ %0°0 G6'850°€hL$ 00°0% G6'850°CYL$ 00002¢ anuaAsy Xe| 8dIMRS JgeQ puog
{@suadx3) awosu| Jayjo
%00 (61'6LE°6LE°1)$ 00'0$ (61'S2£°6LE°L)$ %0°0 (01'2)$ 00'0%$ (012)$ suonesadQ wouy (sso) awoou|
(es°Lzv'6LE L)$ €5'LZv'6L8°L$ (01'2)$ oL'zs sasuadx3 |ejo)
% 0°0 (eG°L2v'6LE°1)$ 00°0$ £5°.2V'6.€°L$ % 0°0 (01'2)$ 00°0$ 0L'z$ sasuadxg aAle)SIUIWPY B [eI8USD [ejo)
00 (00°060°}) 000 00°0S0°} 00 000 000 000 005079 S80I [euoISS8j0Id
00 (eg°228'c2)) 000 €g'L/8'eTl 00 (01°2) 000 oLz 000019 asuadx3 Jseleju| 80IAI8S 9o puog
%0°0 (00°000°65Z°1)$ 00°0$ 00°000°G5Z‘L$ %0°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 000009 juswiAed [ediduud 821M8S 1geQ puog
Sasuadx3 aAnENSIUIWPY g [EldudD)
%00 ve'zss 00°0$ ye'2s$ % 0°0 00'0%$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sanuaAay JoN
%0°0 ¥£25$ 00°0$ ¥£'25$ %0°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0%$ 000G€Y Jayi0-anuenay xe|
SonuaAay
% aoueuep 19bpng |enjoy % aouelep 196png |enjoy Juno22Y
ajeq o) JeaA pouad juaun)
€20z/0€/LL ubnoiyl €z0oz/L/LL o pouad ayy Jo4
(uosuedwod [enjoy 01 106png |eulbuQ)
uswia)e)S |swoou
} 1€1S _ Nd 61:21:C

991A19G }qa(Q puog aii4 ledeAea [eiua)

€e/Liel



92/1/23
2:91:26 PM

Current Assets

Cash / Bond Debt Service

Pro. ertp yaT x eceivable

Deferred x even- e ( Pro. yaT
yotal C- rrent Assets

Total Assets

Net Assets
x etained Earnings
C- rrent Year Net Assets

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service
Balance Sheet
As of 99/30/2023

Assets

$463,163816
2R 949812
Bu,4718lu)

$90R1RUGIR
163,33487

$464,04181u

$464,04181u

464,0418iu

$464,04181u




89 :81° :8G$ L9T$ 6956.° 19$ IN3OA3A 4HA OHO
8 :81° :86$ L9T$ 6956.° :19$ ISA OHO 3X1IN3IS0893A A /HEV +S 'O
98'€92'€98 oLe - SUOYBLI0D [0Y XEL - Pled JsaIa| KD ABA YN USeD €2/0€/1L (0}70] v €le
96'G9.'€98 - G6'850°EYL €207 JoquianoN - dnusnay xel  A1D ABA UIM UseD €2/0€/1L 9€01 S| zLe
9DLLLLZLS 3JAINIS083A A /HEV +S 'O LDL199
aouejeg s)ypal) s)jqaqg uonduosag jusawnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuinop yojeg
€202/0¢/1L ubnoiyy €20z/L/1LL

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd €621

| :obed 92IAI9G }qaQ puog all ledeAe) [enuad

€c/Lieh



‘K216 ul Jeadde pue paylew aie SjUgodde dAIJORU|

98'€9.'€98$ 01'2$ 66'850°cVL$ 10°202°022$ ‘Sv1iolL
‘70 /80 ‘v$ (AN LS'v.B09L$ Lg'nerge /ng 9OINIBS 199 puoge ysed c¢ecectt
sjuawysnlpy Buipug sypai1) s)geq Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy
saouejeg
0 /2 6261 UBEOIYY 0 /Z BI6LL JO poLidd By 104
198YS)JON\ doueleg [eld] 19
Nd ¢9:nt:/

| -obeg 901AI9G }9aQ puog ai14 ledeAe, [esua) 0616/



11.2023 CYFD BDS BR Signature Page

Final Audit Report 2023-12-11
Created: 2023-12-11
By: Karen Mauldin (kmauldin@cazfire.gov)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAA49zTbolL SruFK9DAKNuULAAaIT71-50dU7

"11.2023 CYFD BDS BR Signature Page" History

T Document created by Karen Mauldin (kmauldin@cazfire.gov)
2023-12-11 - 6:56:48 PM GMT

E3 Document emailed to Cody Rose (crose@cazfire.gov) for signature
2023-12-11 - 7:04:59 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Cody Rose (crose@cazfire.gov)
2023-12-11 - 7:07:33 PM GMT

Z% Document e-signed by Cody Rose (crose@cazfire.gov)
Signature Date: 2023-12-11 - 8:10:12 PM GMT - Time Source: server

L4 Document emailed to Scott Freitag (sfreitag@cazfire.gov) for signature
2023-12-11 - 8:10:18 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Scott Freitag (sfreitag@cazfire.gov)
2023-12-11 - 8:10:37 PM GMT

% Document e-signed by Scott Freitag (sfreitag@cazfire.gov)
Signature Date: 2023-12-11 - 11:03:15 PM GMT - Time Source: server

@ Agreement completed.
2023-12-11 - 11:03:15 PM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign




December 18

January

January

February
February
February

February

February
March
March
March
March
April
April
May
May
June
June
July

August

18

25

05

08

20

22

26

04

05

14

25

22

23

28

24

25

01

01

1600 hrs.

1700 hrs.

1700 hrs.
1000 hrs.

0900 hrs.

1700 hrs.

1600 hrs.
1000 hrs.
0900 hrs.
0900 hrs.
1600 hrs.
TBD

1600 hrs.

1600 hrs.

1600 hrs.

ASAP

2024 - 2025 FISCAL YEAR

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT
SCHEDULE

Approve Budget Schedule — CVFD, CYFD, CAFMA

All Base Budget forms submitted to Appropriate Chiefs with
written justifications

All Base Budget changes to Assistant Chief Admin
Senior Staff Discuss Base Budget's

Wage & Benefit Committee Meeting — discuss requests
Obtain Final Assessed Value from Yavapai County

PIR’s / special requests must be submitted to Assistant Chiefs
with written justifications

Board Meeting — Discuss Budget Guidelines/ Fiscal Projections
Senior Staff Discuss Base Budgets and PIR’s / special requests
Labor/ Management Meeting — wage/ benefit requests

Wage & Benefit Committee Meeting — discuss requests

Board Meeting — Budget Progress Report

Fire Board Special Budget Workshop — Labor Presentation
Board Meeting — Present Draft Budget

Board Meeting — Approve Tentative Budget

Publish and Post Tentative Budget (website & 3 public locations)

Board Meeting - Public Hearing & Final Budget Adoption

Deliver Budget to Yavapai County (Due August 1%
Beginning of New Budget and Fiscal Year

Tax Rate Set by Yavapai County Board of Supervisors



